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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

To, 
The Members, 
Kalyani Commercials Limited 

The Board of Directors of your Company is pleased to present the 38th Director’s Report on business and 

operations of the Company, along with Standalone Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 

on 31st March, 2023. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The Financial performance of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023 is summarized 

below: -                                      

(In Rupees) 

Particulars For the year ended 31.03.2023 
 

For the year ended 31.03.2022 
 Total Revenue 3,32,23,80,688.06 2,30,68,30,628.63 

Total Expenses 3,27,82,58,091.64 2,27,99,19,575.21 
Profit Before Tax & 
Extraordinary Item 

4,41,22,596.42 2,69,11,053.42 

Extraordinary Item 0.00 60,13,653.25 
Tax Expenses 

- Current Tax 
- Deferred Tax 

Liability(Net)  
- Income Tax Earlier 

Year 

 
 

1,20,00,000.00 
4,28,247.00 

 
1,66,284.93 

 
 

72,00,000.00 
8,46,261.00 

 
0.00 

Profit / Loss For The Year 
After Tax 
 

3,15,28,064.49 2,48,78,445.67 

Share of Profit or loss from 
associate 

- - 

Total Other Comprehensive 
Income / (Loss) 
 
 

1,35,487.00 44,76,787.00 

Total Comprehensive Income 
/ Loss 
 

3,16,63,551.49 2,93,55,232.67 

Profit attributable to 
 

a) Parent 
b) Non-Controlling 

Interest 

 
   
- 
- 

 
 
- 
- 
 Other Comprehensive Income 

attributable to 
a) Parent 
b) Non-Controlling 

Interest 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
- 
- 
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Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
 

a) Basic 
b) Diluted 

 
 

31.53 
31.53 

 
 

24.88 
24.88 

 

2. STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 

The Company is actively engaged in the trading of Heavy Commercial Vehicles, Three Wheelers, and provides 

servicing for these vehicles as an authorized dealership of TATA and Bajaj. This aspect of the Company's 

operations contributes significantly to their overall revenue stream and market presence. 

Moreover, the Company has also ventured into the petroleum product sector and secured a dealership with 

Bharat Petroleum Limited. This strategic move enables them to distribute and market petroleum products, 

further diversifying their business portfolio. 

With a focus on growth and profitability, the Company aims to leverage its expertise in the automotive sector 

and its association with reputable brands like TATA, Bajaj, and Bharat Petroleum Limited to tap into the 

expanding market opportunities in India. 

Furthermore, the Company is committed to expanding its business operations to reach new markets and 

customer segments. By exploring untapped opportunities, they aim to widen their customer base and 

achieve sustainable growth. 

As the Company continues to prioritize customer service and quality, it seeks to enhance its offerings in the 

automobile and petroleum sectors through innovation and investment in the near future. Additionally, the 

Company's commitment to operational excellence and cost-cutting initiatives is expected to yield positive 

outcomes in optimizing resources and driving financial efficiency. 

The combination of a forward-looking strategy, market diversification, and a strong emphasis on operational 

improvements positions the Company to capitalize on the projected positive momentum in the Indian 

economy effectively, leading to sustained growth and success in the years to come. Initially Company was 

registered as a Non Deposit Accepting Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) with a Certificate of 

Registration (14.00928) from the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the Company made a strategic decision to 

apply for the surrender of its NBFC status on the 28th of June, 2019. 

 

After a wait, the RBI granted approval to the Company's application for surrender, effective from the 22nd 

of May, 2023. The approval was conveyed through an official order letter (No. प. वि. (न. वि.) सं 

S169/05/13/0199/2023-24) dated 22nd May 2023, subject to compliance with specific requirements. 

 

As a result of this decision, the Company ceased its operations as an NBFC and is no longer involved in the 

acceptance of deposits. Instead, it currently conducts its primary business activities as a going concern, 

which include trading in Commercial Vehicles and operating as a Petroleum dealership with Bharat 

Petroleum Limited (BPCL). 
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3. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE  

During the period, the company achieved the Standalone turnover of Rs. 331,98,48,198.44/- (Rupees 

Three Hundred Thirty-One Crores Ninety-Eight Lakhs Forty-Eight Thousand One Hundred Ninety-

Eight and Forty-Four Paisa only) for the year ended 31st March, 2023 as against Rs. 229,66,45,454.82/- 

(Rupees Two Hundred Twenty-Nine Crores Sixty-Six Lakhs Forty-Five Thousand Four Hundred Fifty-

Four and Eighty-Two Paisa only) for the year ended 31st March, 2022. The Company earned a profit of Rs. 

315,28,064.49/- (Rupees Three Crores Fifteen Lakhs Twenty-Eight Thousand Sixty-Four and Forty-

Nine Paisa only) during the year ended 31st March, 2023 as against the profit of Rs. 248,78,445.67/- 

(Rupees Two Crores Forty-Eight Lakhs Seventy-Eight Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Five and Sixty-

Seven Paisa) in previous year ended 31st March, 2022. 

(figures in Lakhs) 

 

4. DIVIDEND 

After considering the financial and non-financial factors prevailing during the Financial Year 2022-23, the 
Board of Directors have decided not to recommend dividend this year. However, the Directors are hopeful 
for better results in enduing future. 

5. RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

The Company has Rs. 14,33,32,910.27 (Rupees Fourteen Crore Thirty-Three Lakh Thirty-Two Thousand 

Nine Hundred Ten and Twenty-Seven Paisa only) in the reserve and surplus. During the year the Company 

has transferred Rs. 3,15,28,064.49 (Three Crore Fifteen Lakhs Twenty-Eight Thousand Sixty-Four and Forty-

Nine Paisa only) in its Retained Earnings.  

6. CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

During the year under review, the share capital of the company remains unchanged and the company has 
also not issued any equity shares with differential rights and sweat equity shares. 

 
7. LISTING OF SECURITIES 
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The 1,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited (NSE) w. e. f., February 13, 2017. 

 
The Annual listing fees for the Financial Year 2023-24 have been paid to the Stock Exchange within the 

time limits as prescribed by the Exchange.  

8. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES 
 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary. 
 
Further, the Company does not have any associates and joint venture companies. The disclosure of 
particulars with respect to information related to performance and financial position of joint ventures or 
associate Companies subject to rule 8(1) and 8(5)(iv) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable. 

  
9. DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or 

interest on deposits from public was payable or outstanding as on 31st March, 2023. 

The company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits falling under chapter V of Companies Act, 2013. 

10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188(1) 

All Related Party Transactions are presented before the Audit Committee for their review and the Board. 
Omnibus approval is obtained for the transactions which are foreseen and repetitive in nature. A statement 
of all related party transactions is presented before the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis, specifying the 
nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions. 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length 
transactions under third proviso thereto are disclosed in Form AOC -2 as Annexure -I. 

11. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) APPOINTED / RESIGNED 

DURING THE YEAR 

 

During the period under review, the details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are as follows: 

 

1. Ms. Manushree Agarwal re-appointed as Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f, 23rd September, 

2022. 

2. Ms. Geetanjali Sharma resigned from the position of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f 

July 13th, 2022.  

3. Mr. Suranjan Upadhyay was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. July 21th, 

2022. 

  Further, list of directors/KMP is mentioned herein below for your reference: 

 LIST OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023: 
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 LIST OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2023: 

 

S. No. Name Designation 
 

1. Mr. Shankar Lal Agarwal Managing Director 

2. Mr. Sourabh Agarwal Whole-time Director 

3. Mr. Sourabh Agarwal Chief Financial Officer 

4. Mr. Suranjan Upadhyay   Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

 
12.   MEETINGS OF BOARD HELD DURING THE F.Y. 2022-2023 

   During the Financial Year under review the Meetings of Board and its committees were held as follows: 

Board of 
Directors 

Audit 
Committee 

Nomination & 
Remuneration 
Committee 

Shareholder 
Grievance 
Committee 

Independent 
Director’s 
Meeting 

Internal 
Complaint 
Committee 

13 
Meetings 

5 Meetings 3 Meetings 1 Meetings 1 Meeting 1 Meeting 

The Agenda and Notice of the Meetings were circulated well in advance to the respective Directors. The 

intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. 

the maximum interval between any two board meetings did not exceed 120 days. Also, the meetings were 

conducted as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and 

as per the Secretarial Standards -1 (SS-1) as framed by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) 

in this regard. 

13. COMPOSITION OF COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023: 

a) AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

S. No Name Designation 

1. Mr. Shankar Lal Agarwal Managing Director 

2. Mr. Sourabh Agarwal Whole-time Director 

3. Ms. Manushree Agarwal Non-executive Director 

4. Mr. Gagan Anand Non- executive Independent Director 

5. Ms. Nikhita Agarwal Non- executive Independent Director 
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In compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the objective of the audit 

committee is to review internal control and internal audit system, to ensure accurately and timely 

disclosures, to ensure accurately and timely compliances with all accounting standards, policies and 

applicable laws, to monitor and provide an effective supervision of the Management’s financial 

reporting process with the highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting. 

The composition of Audit Committee of the Company is as following: 

S. No Name of Member Designation Category 

1. Mr. Gagan Anand Chairman Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

2. Ms. Nikhita Agarwal Member  Non- Executive & Independent 
Director 

3. Ms. Manushree Agarwal Member Non-Executive Director 

  

         The Board has accepted all the recommendations proposed by audit committee during the Financial Year. 

 

b) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 
 

In compliance with provisions of 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the purpose of the committee is to 
evaluate the performance of all the Directors on the board of the company, to Identify individuals 
qualified to serve as Directors (executive directors, non-executive directors and independent directors) 
or to serve in senior management and to review their remuneration, consistent with criteria approved 
by the Board, and to recommend to the Board for their approval. The composition of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Company is as following: 

 
S. No. Name of Member Designation Category 

1. Mr. Gagan Anand Chairman Non- Executive & Independent 
Director 

2. Ms. Manushree Agarwal Member Non- Executive Director 

3. Ms. Nikhita Agarwal Member Non- Executive & Independent 
Director 

   

 

c) SHAREHOLDER’S GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE: 

In order to comply with the Good Corporate Governance Norms, the Company has constituted this 
committee. The purpose of the committee is to assist the Board and the Company in maintaining healthy 
relationships with all stakeholders. The composition of Shareholder’s Grievance Committee of the 
Company is as following: 

S. No. Name of Member Designation Category 

1. Ms. Nikhita Agarwal Chairman Non- Executive & Independent 

Director 
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2. Ms. Manushree Agarwal Member Non-Executive Director 

3. Mr. Gagan Anand Member Non- Executive & Independent 

Director 

   

d) INTERNAL COMPLAINT COMMITTEE: 

The Board of Directors has constituted Internal Complaint Committee pursuant to Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 for the purpose of adhering 
the Complaints of employees regarding Sexual Harassment. 

S. 

No. 

Name of Member Designation Category 

1. Ms. Manushree Agarwal Chairperson Women-Non- Executive Director 

2. Mr. Gagan Anand Member Non-Executive & Independent 

Director 
3.    Ms. Nikhita Agarwal Member Non- Executive & Independent 

Director 

   

14. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

The Independent Directors have submitted their declarations of independence, as required pursuant to 
provisions of section 149(7) of the Act, stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in 
subsection (6) and Regulation 25 of Listing Regulations as laid by the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(SEBI). 

15. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

In terms of regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, the Company familiarizes the Directors about their role and responsibility at the time of their 
appointment through a formal letter of appointment. All independent directors inducted into the Board 
attend an orientation program. Presentations are regularly made at the meetings of the Board and its various 
Committees on the relevant subjects. The details of programs for familiarization of Independent Directors 
can be accessed on the Company’s website. 

16. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm 
that: 

 
1.) In the preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 the applicable 

accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 
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2.) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the Companies as at 31st March, 2023 and of the profit/loss of the Company for the period 
ended on that date; 
 

3.) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
4.) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
5.) The Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the company and such 

internal financial control and adequate and were operating effectively; and 
 

6.) The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.  

17. AUDITOR & AUDITORS’ REPORT; 

17.1 Statutory Auditors and Audit Report 

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s K. Prasad & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm 
Registration No. 002755N) Statutory Auditors of the Company have been appointed by the Board at 
the Meeting of the Board to hold office for a period of 1 year from the date of such meeting held on 24th 

January, 2023.  
 
The Audit Report submitted by Statutory Auditor on Annual Standalone Financial Statement for the 
Financial Year 2022-23 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer 
except the following: 
 
Remark 1: 
 
 
The Dues outstanding in respect of Income Tax and VAT on account of disputes as under: 
 

Name of the 
Statute 

Nature of 
Dues 

Demand (Rs. 
In  Lakhs) 

Amount paid 
against 
demand (Rs. 
In Lakhs) 

Period to 
which the 
amount 
relates 

Forum where 
dispute is 
pending 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax 3.74 0.00 FY 2010-11 CIT(A) 

Income Tax 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax 3.06 2.29 FY 2017-18 AO) 

Note: For financial year 2010-11 CIT(A) 
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Income Tax Demand for FY 2010-11 or Rs. 3.74 Lac reduced to Rs. 11785 plus interest by CIT (A) vide 
his order dated 23.04.2023. Actual liabilities of income tax Rs. 11785 plus Interest will be booked in 
FY 2023-24 by management. 
 
Board Reply: 
 
The notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and, therefore, do 
not call for any further comments. The Auditors have also not reported any matter under Section 
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Remark 2: 
 
The Company has defaulted in payment of following dues to bank or financial institution during the 
year which were paid on or before the Balance Sheet Date. The Company did not have outstanding 
debenture during the year: 
           (Rs. in Lacs) 

Bank/NBFC No. of months 
of default 

Delay in No. 
of Days 

Total amount 

Tata Motor Finance 
Solution Limited 

4 0-30 days 5.64 Lakhs 

 
Board Reply: 
 
During the year, there was a payment default to a bank or financial institution. However, we are pleased 
to inform you that all outstanding dues were settled on or before the Balance Sheet Date, and there 
were no outstanding debentures during the year. We remain committed to sound financial 
management and ensuring the Company's success. 
 

17.2 Secretarial Auditor & Secretarial Audit Report  

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board 
of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s. GA & Associates, Company Secretaries LLP as 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2022-23. Secretarial audit report as provided 
by M/s. GA & Associates Company Secretaries LLP is also annexed to this Report, in the prescribed 
Form MR-3, as “Annexure-II”. 
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 forms part of this report and 
confirms that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations and 
Guidelines and that there were no deviations or non-compliances except the following:  
 

 Remark 1: The Company was registered u/s 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a Non-

Banking Financial Company (“NBFC”) besides its other business activities. It has made voluntary 

application to Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) for surrender of its NBFC status vide company letter dated 

28.06.2019, which was still in process as on 31st March, 2023. Further, RBI directed through its email 

dated 18th December, 2020 requiring Company to hold the status of NBFC till the application for 

surrender of Certificate of Registration (COR) is accepted and taken on records of RBI, hence the 
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company resolved to continue with the status of NBFC. However, the company is not doing any 

business of NBFC and continued to run its normal business activities i.e. trading in Commercial Vehicle 

and Petroleum dealership of BPCL. Pursuant to this the Company has prepared its financial statements 

as per Ind AS. In consideration of the above facts, the Company had stopped complying with the NBFC 

laws and provisions as applicable under Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and Master Direction - Non-

Banking Financial Company – Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve 

Bank) Directions, 2016, etc. from the date of application of surrender of COR. 

RBI has approved the Company’s application for surrender of Certificate of Registration with effect 

from 22.05.2023 vide its order letter No. प. वि. (न. वि.) सं S169/05.13.099/2023-24 dated 22.05.2023. 

Currently the company is not carrying out business of NBFC and is running its other business activities 

i.e. trading in Commercial Vehicle and Petroleum dealership of BPCL as going concern. 

 

Board Clarification 1: The Company has received approval on its surrender application vide RBI 

Press release dated 26th May 2023 and by RBI order dated 22nd May 2023 

 Remark 2: CIC Registration as provided under the Reserve Bank of India Circular No. DNBS (PD).CC. 

No 200 / 03.10.001/ 2010-11 dated 17th September, 2010 and related notifications issued in relation 

of the same, has not been acquired by the Company. However, the Company is not required to obtain 

the same at the current date as its NBFC license has been surrendered. 

Board Clarification 2: Since, the company has stopped its NBFC activities and has made application 

for the Surrender of Certificate of Registration, and it is approved by RBI so it will not be proceeding 

for the said registration.  

 

 Remark 3: The Company has not completed its C-KYC registration with Central Registry of 
Securitization Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest (CERSAI). However, the Company is not 
required to obtain the same at the current date as its NBFC license has been surrendered. 
 

Board Clarification 3: Since, the company has stopped its NBFC activities and has made application 

for the Surrender of Certificate of Registration, and it is approved by RBI so it will not be proceeding 

for the said registration.  

18. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

As per Regulation 15 of the SEBI (Listing Regulations and Disclosure Obligations Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, the provisions of Chapter IV of the said Listing Regulations, 2015, the Compliance with 
the corporate governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 
26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V 
shall not be mandatory, for the time being, in respect of the following class of companies: 

A. The listed entity having Paid up Equity Share Capital not exceeding Rs.10 Crore and Net Worth not 
exceeding Rs.25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year;  

B. The Listed Entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange. 
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Since the Company’s paid-up share capital and net-worth doesn’t exceeds the prescribed threshold 
limits therefore, Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 and 
Para-C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable on the Company.  

19. BOARD EVALUATION 

In terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and 
Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, it is required to have a formal annual evaluation of the performance 
of the Board, its Committees and the Directors individually. In pursuance of the aforesaid provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, including the Guidance Note issued by SEBI on Board 
Evaluation, the Board carries out the annual evaluation of its own performance, the working of its various 
Committees as well as the evaluation of its Directors individually.  
 
The evaluation process comprises of both assessment and review, including analysis of the functioning of the 
Board and its Committees, the time spent by it in considering matters and whether the terms of reference of 
its Committees have been met, besides complying with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing 
Regulations. The evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and individual directors was 
done, after seeking inputs from all the Directors by way of a questionnaire.  
 
The questionnaire was prepared in a structured manner, ascertaining the individual directors various 
attributes and their roles in bringing values to the deliberation and discussions at meetings. The Board of 
Directors also evaluated the functioning/performance of Audit Committee, Shareholders Grievances 
Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee and expressed satisfaction with their 
functioning/performance. A report in brief on Board evaluation has been given in the Corporate Governance 
Report which may be taken as forming a part of this Report. 

 

20. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 

As required to be reported pursuant to Section 134(3)(g) of Companies Act, 2013, the Complete details of Loans, 

Investments, Guarantees and Securities covered under Sec 186 of Companies Act, 2013, as per following format: 

 

A. Details of Secured Loans: 

 

Details of Borrower NA 

Amount NA 

Purpose for which the loan is to be utilized by the recipient NA 

Time period for which it is given NA 

 

B. Details of Investments: 
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  Details of Investment  In Equity 

Ganganagar Vehicles Private limited 18,050,000 

Ganganagar Automobile Private limited 2,500,000 

Purpose for which the proceeds from investment is proposed to be utilized 

by the recipient 
NA 

 

C. Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: 

 

Details of recipient NA 

Amount NA 

Purpose for which the security/guarantee is proposed to be utilized by the 

recipient 
NA 

21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the 
going concern status and Company’s operations in future. However, the Company has made an application 
to RBI for voluntary surrender of Certificate of Registration on 28th June, 2019. The Status of the application 
is still under process with the RBI as on 31st March, 2023 
 
However, with effect from 22.05.2023 RBI has approved the Company’s application for surrender of 

Certificate of Registration vide its order letter No. प. वि. (न. वि.) सं S169/05/13/0199/2023-24 dated 

22.05.2023 subject to the fulfilment of certain compliance. Currently the company is not carrying out 

business of NBFC and is running its other business activities i.e., trading in Commercial Vehicle and 

Petroleum dealership of BPCL as going concern. 

 
 

22. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 28th June 2019 has decided to surrender its Certificate of 
Registration (COR) bearing Regd. No. 14.00928 as a non - deposit accepting Non-Banking Financial 
Company (NBFC) issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), dated 2nd June, 1998, consequently the 
Company has ceased to carry its NBFC activities. In consideration of the above facts, the Company had 
stopped complying with the NBFC laws and provisions as applicable under Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 
and Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking 
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, etc. from the date of application of surrender of COR. 
 
Due to disinvestment in the shares of Ganganagar Vehicles Private Limited (GVPL), it ceases to be the 
Associate Company of Kalyani Commercials Limited. 
 
In addition to above, there have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position 
of the company, which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the 
financial statements relate and till the date of this report  
 

23. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

mailto:kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/


 

 

 

KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

CIN: L65923DL1985PLC021453 

E-mail: kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com 

Website: http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/ 

Ph.: 011- 43063223, 011-47060223 

Page | 16  
 

The Company has undergone a significant change in the nature of its business operations. It has successfully 
filed an application for surrendering its Certificate of Registration (COR) as a non-deposit accepting Non-
Banking Financial Company (NBFC) with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). Consequently, the Company has 
ceased all business activities as an NBFC. 
 
The RBI has officially approved the Company's application for surrender w.e.f. 22nd May, 2023, subject to 
certain compliance requirements. With the approval in place, the Company is no longer engaged in the 
business of an NBFC and has shifted its focus entirely to other business activities. 
 
Currently, the Company operates as a going concern in the trading of Commercial Vehicles and as a Petroleum 
dealership for BPCL. These ventures are now the primary drivers of the Company's operations and financial 
performance. 
 
This strategic shift in business direction demonstrates the Company's adaptability and commitment to thrive 
in the market by capitalizing on its strengths and exploring opportunities in new sectors. As always, we 
remain dedicated to ensuring the Company's growth, profitability, and long-term success. 

24. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI 

Your Company is in compliance with all the applicable Secretarial Standards as specified by the Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India. 

25. RISK MANAGEMENT 

Risk is an integral and unavoidable component of business and the Company has been addressing and 
analyzing various risks impacting the Company including details of significant changes in key financial ratios 
which is more fully provided in annexed Management Discussion and Analysis Report attached herewith 
and forms part of this Annual Report. The Company has a robust risk management process to identify key 
risks across the Group, and prioritize action plans to mitigate them. The proceedings of the review process 
include discussions on the management’s submissions on risks, prioritization of key risks and approval of 
action plans to mitigate such risks. Some of the uncertainties and risks that can affect the business are 
technological changes, changing customer preferences and behavior, competition, volatility in prices and 
macro- economic factors such as an economic slowdown. 

26. COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

Your Company does not have material exposure of any commodity or foreign exchange and accordingly, no 
hedging activities for the same are carried out. Therefore, there is no disclosure to offer in terms of SEBI 
circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2018/0000000141 dated 15th November, 2018. 

27. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  

The information as per Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith as Annexure III. 

i. The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 

Company for the financial year 2022-23: 
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S. No. Directors Ratio to median remuneration 

1 Mr. Shankar Lal Agarwal 3.049 

2 Mr. Sourabh Agarwal 6.098 

3 Ms. Manushree Agarwal 12.19 

4 Ms. Nikhita Agarwal NIL 

5 Mr. Gagan Anand NIL 

 

ii. There has been increase in the remuneration of Managing Director, Whole Time Director/CFO of the 

Company in the financial Year 2022-2023. 

 

iii. There has been 36.51% increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 

2022-23. 

 

iv. The total number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company during the financial year was 

178. 

 

v. There has been an average percentile increase of 25.16% in the salaries of employees and 100% 

increase in managerial personnel as well. The total remuneration to employees for the Financial 

Year 2022-23 was Rs. 4,17,40,324.66/- as compared to Rs. 3,34,47,655/- in the Financial Year 

2021-22. 

  

vi. The Company affirms that remuneration given is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

However, as per the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the Report and Accounts are being sent to all the 

members excluding the information on particulars of employees which is available for inspection by the 

members at the Registered Office of the Company during business hours on working days of the Company 

up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.  

28. DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5 (2) & (3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION) 
RULES, 2014 

 
No Directors/employees of the Company was in receipt of amount exceeding a salary of Rs. 8,50,000/- per 

month or more when employed for a part of the financial year and Rs. 10,200,000/- per annum or more when 

employed for whole of the year, under the provision of Rule 5 (2) & (3) of The Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time. 

29. HUMAN RESOURCES 
 

The Company recognizes people as its most valuable asset and it has built an open, transparent and 

meritocratic culture to nature this asset. The company has kept a sharp focus on Employee Engagement. The 

Company’s Human Resources is commensurate with the size, nature and operation of the Company. It looks 
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at the employee’s entire life cycle, to ensure timely interventions and help build a long-lasting and fruitful 

career. 

30. CORPORATE POLICIES 
 

We seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in our business transactions. The SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the formulation of certain 
policies for all listed companies. All the policies are available on the website of the Company viz. 
http://kalyanicommercialsltd.com/. 

 
 The Policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated on the basis of need and new Compliance. 
 
 The Key Policies are as follows: 

Name of the Policy Brief Description 

VIGIL 

MECHANISM/ 

WHISTLE 

BLOWER POLICY 

This policy has been established with a view to provide a tool to Directors and 
Employees of the Company to report to Management genuine concerns including 
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the code or the policy. 
The Policy also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of 
Director(s)/Employee(s) who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct 
access to the chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. 
 
The Whistle Blower Policy is provided on the website of the Company and may be 
accessed by clicking on the following link: 
 
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689332411_deb88
bfca9d0633aa101.pdf  
 
 
 
 
 

 

REMUNERATION 

POLICY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Board has on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee framed and adopted a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and their remuneration.   

The Remuneration Policy is provided on the website of the Company and may be 

accessed by clicking on the following link 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689332354_5c01ae
e597c013c6dcf5.pdf   
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POLICY FOR 

DETERMINING 

MATERIALITY OF 

EVENT OR 

INFORMATION 

 

  

The Objective of this policy is to outline the guidelines to be followed by the 

Company for consistent, transparent and timely public disclosures of material 

information events/information and to ensure that such information is adequately 

disseminated to the stock Exchange(s) where the securities of the Company are 

listed in pursuance with the Regulations and to provide an overall governance 

framework for such determination of materiality. 

The Policy of determining Materiality of event/information is provided on the 

website of the Company and may be accessed by clicking on the following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689591436_c1c723
523f63a2915cf2.pdf   
 

POLICY OF 

PRESERVATION 

OF RECORDS 

This policy sets the Standards for classifying, managing and storing the records of 

the Company. The Purpose of this policy is to establish framework for effective 

records Management and the process for subsequent archival of such records. 

The policy of preservation of records is provided on the website of the Company and 

may be accessed by clicking on the following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689591489_322bfc
561b788587d09f.pdf  
 

KYC AND AML 

POLICIES 

This policy is made to prevent criminal elements from using Company for money 

laundering activities and to enable the Company to know/ understand its customers 

and their financial dealings better which, in turn, would help the Company to 

manage risks prudently. 

The KYC and AML policies provided on the website of the Company and may be 

accessed by clicking on the following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689591224_02624
7f6167b504559cb.pdf   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS OF 

APPOINTMENT OF 

INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTORS 

This has prescribed the code of conduct terms and conditions of appointment of the 

Independent Directors, which are subject to the provisions of the applicable laws, 

including the Companies Act, 2013 (‘2013 Act’) and Clause 49 of the Listing 

Agreement (as amended from time to time). 

The policy on terms and conditions of Appointment of Independent Director 

provided on the website of the Company and may be accessed by clicking on the 

following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689591302_0048c

dc17af79c2452bb.pdf  
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FAIR PRACTICE 

CODE 

This Code prescribes the guidelines to cover the general principles on adequate 

disclosures on the terms and conditions of a loan and adopting a non-coercive 

recovery method. 

The Fair Practice Code provided on the website of the Company and may be accessed 

by clicking on the following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689591349_d7cd9
af574a796f383bf.pdf   
 

 

 

POLICY FOR 

DETERMINING 

MATERIAL 

SUBSIDIARIES      

The Board has adopted a policy for determining material subsidiaries. 

The policy for determining Material Subsidiaries is provided on the website of the 

Company and may be accessed by clicking on the following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689591536_1a1db
6166a7441670013.pdf   
 

 

 

 

INSIDER TRADING 

PROHIBITION 

CODE PURSUANT 

TO (SEBI (PIT) 

REGULATIONS, 

2015)  

This Code has been formulated to regulate, monitor and report trading by the 

Designated Persons to comply with the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. 

The Code is prescribed to ensure that the Designated Persons do not trade in the 

Securities of the Company when in possession of UPSI, and to prevent any 

speculative dealings, knowingly or unknowingly, by the Designated Persons. The 

Policy was amended in line with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2018, incorporating ‘legitimate purpose’ in connection with sharing of 

UPSI. 

The code on Insider Trading Prohibition Code Pursuant To (SEBI (PIT) Regulations, 

2015) is provided on the website of the Company and may be accessed by clicking 

on the following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689591826_c5b2e

7da5dcf3cdcb8c3.pdf  POLICY ON 

RELATED PARTY 

TRANSACTION(S) 

In compliance with the Listing Regulations, the Company has the policy for 

transactions with Related Parties (RPT Policy). During the year, the Company has 

revised its Policy on dealing with Materiality of Related Party Transactions, in 

accordance with the amendments to the applicable provisions of the Listing 

Regulations.  

The RPT Policy is available on the Company website and can be accessed by clicking 

on the following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1689591883_bbe1a

707d416271af9ac.pdf  
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POLICY ON 

FAMILIARIZATION 

OF INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTORS        

This policy has been formulated to familiarize the independent directors with the 

Company, the functions of the Company and specify their roles, rights, 

responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company 

operates, business model of the Company, etc., through various Programs. 

The policy on familiarization is available on the Company website and can be 

accessed by clicking on the following link: 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/media/uploads/policy/policy_1690969919_aade9

dbc651dd660527b.pdf  

 
31. REPORT UNDER THE PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT ACT, 2013 

Your Company is committed to ensuring that all are treated with dignity and respect and having zero 

tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and towards this end, has adopted a policy in line 

with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder and adequate access has been provided to complainants who wish to 

register a complaint under the policy. All employees (permanent contractual, temporary, trainees) are 

covered under the said policy. An Internal Complaints Committee has also been set up to redress complaints 

received on sexual harassment. During the financial year under review, the Company has not received any 

complaints of sexual harassment from any of the women employees of the Company. 

32. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT 
 

 As per the Cost Audit Orders, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company's for the FY 2022-23. 
 

33. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
 

The disclosure and the provisions of Section 135 and schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company. 
 

34. ANNUAL RETURN 
 

The draft Annual Return in Form MGT-7 for the Financial Year 2022-23 is uploaded on the website of the 
Company and the same could be accessed by clicking on following link: 
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/annual-return  

 
35. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS 

 
The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual Report for the year ended 31st March, 
2023 and is annexed as Annexure- IV of this Annual Report for the reference of the stakeholders. 

 
36. INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROL  

 
During the year under review, the internal control and internal audit system was adequate in the company 

and is working effectively and efficiently. The internal control system is supported by an internal audit 
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process for reviewing the adequacy and efficacy of the Company’s internal controls, including its systems 

and processes and compliance with regulations and procedures. 

Further, pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, M/s 

Gopal Sharma & Co. Chartered Accountants FRN: 0028 03C, is the Internal Auditor of the Company for 

the Financial Year 2022-23 who performed all the duties as required to perform by the Internal Auditor 

under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

37. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE 2016 
 
During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the name of the 
Company under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 
 

38. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETLLEMENT AND 
VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
 
During the year under review, there has been no oneztime settlement of loans taken from banks and 
Financial Institutions. 

 

39. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO 
 
In view of the nature of the activities carried out by the Company, Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to conservation of energy and technology 
absorption, are not applicable to the Company. During the year under review, the Company had no earnings 
and expenditure in foreign exchange. 
 

40. GREEN INITIATIVES IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has permitted Companies to send copies of Annual report, Notices, etc., 
electronically to the email IDs of shareholders. 
 
Your Company has arranged to send the soft copies of these documents to the registered email IDs of the 
shareholders. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, members who have not registered their email addresses are 
requested to register the same with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/ Depositories for 
receiving all communications, including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc., from the Company 
electronically. 
 

41. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Statements in the Directors Report and the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the company’s 
objectives, expectations or predictions, may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities 
laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important 
factors that could influence the company’s operations include: domestic demand and supply conditions 
affecting selling prices, new capacity additions, availability of materials and their cost, changes in 
government policies and tax laws, economic development of the country, and other factors which are 
material to the business operations of the company. 
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42. APPRECIATION  

 
The Directors take this opportunity to express their deep sense of gratitude to the banks, financial 
institutions, stakeholders, business associates, Central and State Governments for their co-operation, 
continued guidance, support and look forward to their continued support in future. The Directors would also 
like to place on record the sincere dedication, commitment and hard work of our employees and their 
contribution to your Company’s performance. We are deeply grateful for the confidence and faith that you 
have always reposed in us. 

 
By the order of the Board 
For KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
 
  
 

Sd/- 
Sourabh Agarwal 
(Whole Time Director) 
DIN: 02168346 
Off. Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport 
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

Sd/- 
Shankar Lal Agarwal 
(Managing Director)    
DIN: 01341113  
Off. Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport 
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

 
                        
Date: 01st September, 2023 
Place: New Delhi 
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Annexure-I 
 

Form No. AOC-2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm 

length transactions under third proviso thereto 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis- N.A. 

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:  
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:  
c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:   
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any  
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: 
f) Date(s) of approval by the Board:  
g) Amount paid as advances, if any:  
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to 

section 188  

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: As table given 
below: 

S. 
No. 

 
Particulars 

Details of the Parties  

 
1.  

Name(s) of the related 
party and nature of 
relationship 

Kota Trucks Private Limited 
 

Ganganagar Vehicles Private 
Limited 
 

2.  Nature of contracts / 
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Purchase of Rs. 
367.40 Lakhs 

Sale of Rs. 
250.49 
Lakhs 

Sale of Rs. 
135.01 
Lakhs 

Purchase of 
Rs. 64.03 
Lakhs 

Lease (Rent 
Received) Rs. 
19.80 Lakhs 

3.  Duration of the 
contracts/arrangemen
ts/transaction 

 
1 Year 

 
1 Year 

 
1 Year 

 
1 Year 

60 months 
from 1st April, 
2019 

4.  Salient terms of the 
contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions including 
the value, if any 

On Purchase 
order Basis 

On Sales 
order Basis 

On order 
Basis 

On Purchase 
order Basis 1. As per the 

Lease 
agreement 
dated 
1.4.2019 for 
lending 
property 
situated at 
Plot No. A- 
165, 
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Jhalawar 
Road Road 
No. 5, 
Indraprasth
a Industrial 
Area, Kota, 
Rajasthan. 
2.  As per the 
Lease 
agreement 
dated 
1.4.2019 for 
lending 
property 
situated at 
Khasra No. 
1045/ 1049 
NH – 12, 
Village 
Sathoor, 
Tehsil, 
Hindoli, 
Bundi, 
Rajasthan 

5.  Date(s) of approval by 
the Board, if any 

30.05.2022 30.05.2022 30.05.2022 30.05.2022 28.05.2019 
 
 

6.  Amount paid as 
advances, if any 

- - - - - 

 

S. 
No. 

Particulars  Details of the Parties 

1. a
) 

 

Name(s) of the related 
party and nature of 
relationship 

GD Automobiles LLP Mala 
Agarwal  

Sourabh 
Agarwal 

2.  Nature of contracts / 
arrangements/ 
transactions 

Purchase 
of 
Rs.14.43 
Lakhs 

Sales of 
Rs. 3.21 
Lakhs 

Payment of 
Lease Rent of 
Rs. 0.60 
Lakhs 

Payment 
of Lease 
Rent of Rs. 
0.60 Lakhs 

Payment of Lease 
Rent of Rs. 7.08 
Lakhs 

3.  Duration of the 
contracts/arrangemen
ts/transaction 

1 Year 1 Year 1 year 60 Months 
from 1st 
April, 
2017 

60 Months from 
1st April, 2019 
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4.  Salient terms of the 
contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions including 
the value, if any 

On 
Purchase 
order 
Basis 

On Sales 
order 
Basis 

As per Lease 
agreement 

As per 
Lease 
agreement 

As per Lease 
agreement 

5.  Date(s) of approval by 
the Board, if any 

30.05.2022 30.05.202
2 

30.05.2022 30.05.2017 28.05.2019 

6.  Amount paid as 
advances, if any 

- -  - - 

 

By the order of the Board 

For Kalyani Commercials Limited 
        

Sd/- 
Sourabh Agarwal 
(Whole Time Director) 
DIN: 02168346 
Off. Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport 
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

Sd/- 
Shankar Lal Agarwal 
(Managing Director)    
DIN: 01341113  
Off. Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport 
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 
 

Date: 01st September, 2023 
Place: New Delhi  
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Annexure- II 
 

Form No. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

  FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2022 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies [Appointment and 

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 
To,  
The Members,  
Kalyani Commercial Limited 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by M/S KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED (hereinafter called as “the 
Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 (hereinafter called as the “period under review”). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 has complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
Compliance-Mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner but subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the period under review, checked the applicability of the provisions of: 
 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;  
 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; Not applicable 

during the period under review. 
 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent 
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; Not 
applicable during the period under review.  
 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-  
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 
 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;  
 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;  
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(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; 
 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; Not applicable during the period under review. 
 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable during the reporting period. 

 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 

Regulations, 2021; Not Applicable during the period under review. 
 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not applicable during the 
period under review. 
 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; Not 
Applicable during the period under review.  

 
(j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not 

Applicable during the period under review. 
 

(vi)  Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934; 
 

(vii) Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company – Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking 
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016   

(i) Applicable Labour laws: 
a) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972; 

b) Maternity Benefit Act, 1961; 

c) Employees Provident Fund Act, 1952; 

d) Payment of Wages Act, 1936 

e) Motor Vehicles Act, 1988; 

f) The Motor Transport Workers Act, 1961; 

g) The Explosive Act, 1884; 

h) The Petroleum Act, 1934; 

i) Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981; 

j) Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974; 

k) Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977; 

l) Environment (Protection) Act, 1986; 
 
  We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges; Not Applicable during 

the period under review as no new listing agreement has been executed. 

 

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the 

representations made by the management, the Company has complied with the provisions of applicable Acts, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following Observations: 

mailto:kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/


 

 

 

KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

CIN: L65923DL1985PLC021453 

E-mail: kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com 

Website: http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/ 

Ph.: 011- 43063223, 011-47060223 

Page | 29  
 

 

 The Company was registered u/s 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as a Non-Banking 

Financial Company (“NBFC”) besides its other business activities. It has made voluntary application to 

Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) for surrender of its NBFC status vide company letter dated 28.06.2019, 

which was still in process as on 31st March, 2023. Further, RBI directed through its email dated 18th 

December, 2020 requiring Company to hold the status of NBFC till the application for surrender of 

Certificate of Registration (COR) is accepted and taken on records of RBI, hence the company resolved 

to continue with the status of NBFC. However, the company is not doing any business of NBFC and 

continued to run its normal business activities i.e. trading in Commercial Vehicle and Petroleum 

dealership of BPCL. Pursuant to this the Company has prepared its financial statements as per Ind AS. 

In consideration of the above facts, the Company had stopped complying with the NBFC laws and 

provisions as applicable under Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and Master Direction - Non-Banking 

Financial Company – Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 

Directions, 2016, etc. from the date of application of surrender of COR.\ 

 

RBI has approved the Company’s application for surrender of Certificate of Registration with effect 

from 22.05.2023 vide its order letter No. प. वि. (न. वि.) सं S169/05.13.099/2023-24 dated 22.05.2023. 

Currently the company is not carrying out business of NBFC and is running its other business activities 

i.e. trading in Commercial Vehicle and Petroleum dealership of BPCL as going concern. 

 CIC Registration as provided under the Reserve Bank of India Circular No. DNBS (PD).CC. No 200 / 

03.10.001/ 2010-11 dated 17th September, 2010 and related notifications issued in relation of the 

same, has not been acquired by the Company. However, the Company is not required to obtain the 

same at the current date as its NBFC license has been surrendered.  

 The Company has not completed its C-KYC registration with Central Registry of Securitization Asset 
Reconstruction and Security Interest (CERSAI). However, the Company is not required to obtain the 
same at the current date as its NBFC license has been surrendered. 

 
We further report that  
 

 
1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors 
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 
Act. 
 

2. Adequate notices were given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Also, agenda and detailed 
notes on Agenda were sent to all the Directors at least seven days in advance. Also, a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 

3. There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of 
the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  

 
For GA & Associates 

Company Secretaries LLP 
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Sd/- 
Parul Khetrapal 
(Designated Partner) 
COP No. 22076 
Membership No. A37801  
PR No. 2485/2022                                                                                     Date: 01/09/2023 
UDIN: A037801E000911586                                                                             Place: New Delhi 

Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure and forms an 
integral part of this report. 
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‘Annexure’ 

To, 

The Members, 

Kalyani Commercial Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure 
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company. 
 

4. Wherever required, We have obtained the Management Representation Letter about the Compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test 
basis. 
 

 

Sd/- 
Parul Khetrapal 
(Designated Partner) 
COP No. 22076 
Membership No. A37801  
PR No. 2485/2022                                                                                        Date: 01/09/2023 
UDIN: A037801E000911586                                                                                 Place: New Delhi 
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Annexure-III 

Information as per Section 197 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

Details of Top Ten Employees in terms of Remuneration Drawn  
 

S. No. Name of 
Employee 

Designatio
n 

Remuneratio
n Received 
(in Rs.) 

Nature of 
Employme
nt 

Qualificat
ions  

Experi
ence 

Date of 
commenceme
nt of 
employment 

Age Last 
Employmen
t held 

Percentag
e of 
shares 
held 

Whether 
relative of 
any 
Director/ 
Manager 

1.  Manish 
Jhamb 

General 
Manager 
(Sales) 

10,71,294 Regular Graduate 15 
Years 

01/07/2002 
 

52 Uasha Arth 
Movers 

0.02 No 

2.  Jayant 
Sharma 

Deputy 
General 
Manager 
(Spare) 

7,29,966 Regular Graudate 14 
Years 

12/10/2011 57 Pushpa 
Motors 

Nil No 

3.  Anil Singh 
Shekhawat 

Business 
Manager 
(Sales) 

7,22,161 Regular M.B.A 6 Years 16/08/2017 40 Eicher 
Motors 

Nil No 

4.  Ashutosh 
Bagadia 
 

Manager 6,00,000 Regular Graduate 03 
Years 

01/06/2020 41 Sheetal 
Transport 

Nil No 

5.  Namita 
Bagadia 

Manager 6,00,000 Regular Graduate 3 Years 01/06/2020 39 NA Nil No 

6.  Pawan 
Kumar 
Mishra 

Manager 
(Workshop
) 

5,93,609 Regular Diploma 
(Mechanic

6 years 06/12/2017 35 N.A. Nil No 
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By the order of the Board 

For Kalyani Commercials Limited  
   

Sd/- 
Sourabh Agarwal 
(Whole Time Director) 
DIN: 02168346 
Off. Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport 
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

Sd/- 
Shankar Lal Agarwal 
(Managing Director)    
DIN: 01341113  
Off. Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport 
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

 
          Date:  01st September, 2023 
          Place: New Delhi 

al 
Engineer) 

7.  Mahipal 
Singh 
Hada 

Deputy 
General 
Manager 
(Spare 
Parts) 

5,91,443 Regular M.A. 20 
Years 

02/09/2002 44 N.A. Nil No 

8.  Brijendra 
Swaroop  

Manager 
(Workshop
) 

5,90,747 Regular Graduate 1 Year 07/02/2022 43 N.A. Nil No 

9.  Sunil 
Yadav  

Business 
Manager 
(Insurance 
Business) 

5,46,911 Regular Graduate 10 
Years 

30/08/2013 39 N.A. Nil No 

10.  Prabhjot 
Singh 

Manager 4,56,000 Regular Graduate 05 
Years 

10/09/2018 29 N.A. Nil No 
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 Annexure-IV 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
 
INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

Financial Year 2023 saw the effects of Covid abate significantly, with citizens as well as businesses finally 

reverting to normalcy. However, the flip side was the impact of inflationary trends, supply chain disruptions 

emanating from China, and the Russia-Ukraine conflict impacting commodity prices. India’s retail, or consumer 

price, inflation remained high and for much of the year was above 6%. To combat this, the RBI regularly raised 

its policy repo rate, starting May 2022, with cumulative increase being 250 basis points. In addition, thanks to 

higher global commodity prices and depreciation of the Indian rupee, the current account deficit increased. The 

industry operates in a highly competitive and dynamic market. During the past year, the industry witnessed 

various macroeconomic challenges, including fluctuating fuel prices, changes in regulatory policies, and 

increasing environmental concerns. However, despite these challenges, the industry demonstrated resilience 

and adaptability to emerging trends, such as the rapid adoption of electric vehicles, autonomous driving 

technology, and the integration of digital solutions.  

OUR INDUSTRY SEGMENT 

The automobile sector is one of the key segments of the economy having extensive forward and backward 

linkages with other key segments of the economy. The Indian automobile industry comprises of a number of 

Indian-origin and multinational players, with varying degree of presence in different segments. Automobile 

dealer Industry plays the vital role of link between the manufacturer of the automobile and the consumer. With 

large inventories of cars, dealers provide consumers with a wide array of vehicles to meet their needs at 

different price points. 

However due to pandemic automobile dealers don’t expect demand to recover anytime soon, especially in urban 

regions, despite lockdown curbs being eased. 

Weak consumer confidence, especially in urban areas, continues to haunt as buyers stayed away from 

concluding their purchase due to threat of community spread [of virus] and return of the complete lockdown. 

 
BUSINESS 

The Company is engaged in trading of Heavy Commercial Vehicles, Three Wheelers and servicing (Dealership 

of Bajaj and TATA), Petroleum Product Dealership. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 
 
India being one of the largest automobile markets in the world, has a bright future because of several factors 

like rapid urbanization, Car buyers getting younger, growing middle class, overall growth of other industries, 

infrastructure development and the improved road infrastructure. This along with rising disposable income, 

aspirations for a better lifestyle and a slew of new product launches lined up by companies would aid overall 

increase in sales volumes. The Company, with its wide portfolio is expected to benefit from the same. Further, 
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per capital penetration at around eighteen cars per thousand is among lowest in the world. This growing 

consumerism is expected to lead to an increase in car penetration. 

Threats 

The industry company faces several challenges that could potentially impact its growth and profitability. 

Intense competition within the industry from established players and new entrants poses a risk to market share 

and revenue. Economic volatility and shifting consumer preferences may affect consumer spending patterns 

and demand for automobiles. Regulatory changes could lead to increased compliance costs and impact product 

offerings. Supply chain disruptions, cybersecurity risks, and technological advancements by competitors pose 

additional threats. Geopolitical uncertainties, environmental concerns, and the potential for health crises also 

add to the risk landscape. Your Company recognizes these threats and is committed to implementing proactive 

measures to mitigate their impact and ensure sustainable success in this dynamic market. In response to the 

various threats faced by our esteemed automobile industry company, we have devised a comprehensive set of 

proactive solutions. Embracing innovation and adaptability, we are determined to safeguard our growth and 

profitability while addressing potential challenges. To stay ahead in the competitive landscape, we will focus on 

innovative product development, investing in cutting-edge research and development to introduce vehicles that 

align with shifting consumer preferences. Through strategic pricing and targeted marketing campaigns, we aim 

to enhance our market presence and engage our customers effectively. 

In anticipation of potential health crises and geopolitical challenges, we will develop comprehensive risk 

management strategies and contingency plans. By preparing for various scenarios, we aim to navigate 

uncertainties effectively. 

In conclusion, these solutions reflect our unwavering commitment to resilience, sustainability, and customer-

centricity. As we implement these measures, Your Company is confident in its ability to thrive in the ever-

changing automotive landscape, ensuring a prosperous and transformative future for our company. 

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS 
 

India is expected to emerge as the Third Largest Passenger Vehicle market by 2023; however, Auto industry 

body, Society of Indian Automobile Manufacturers (SIAM), has projected single digit growth in FY 2022-23. 

The Indian automotive sector has the potential to generate up to US$251.4-282.8 billion annual revenue by 

2026. While automotive industry is likely to remain impacted in the short-term due to COVID-19 pandemic, 

encouraging recovery is seen in China. It is expected that other economies will follow a similar pattern in due 

course. Increased urbanization and localized transport policies have opened up new opportunities for Mobility 

as a service, most notably in cities. Electric vehicles are gaining a lot of traction in shared mobility space and 

TML has been a front-runner in this newly evolving segment, entering into various strategic partnerships. 

RISKS & CONCERNS 
 

Risks Associated with Company’s Business and the Automotive Industry Company has been, and may in the 

future be, adversely affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, the duration and economic, governmental and social 

impact of which is difficult to predict, and which may significantly harm Company’s business, prospects, 

financial condition and results of operation. 
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Since the end of 2019, a disease caused by a novel strain of coronavirus ('COVID-19'), has spread in China and 

throughout the world, and the World Health Organization declared the COVID-19 outbreak a pandemic in March 

2020. No fully effective treatments or vaccines have been developed as of the date of this Annual Report, and 

such development of treatments or vaccines may take a significant amount of time. The COVID-19 pandemic 

and associated governmental responses have adversely affected workforces, consumer sentiment, economies 

and financial markets. Such adverse effects, along with decreased consumer spending, have led to a global 

economic downturn. 

The COVID-19 pandemic and the resulting business disruptions in several jurisdictions where Company 

operates could have a material adverse impact of Company’ operations, liquidity, business, financial conditions 

Any future impact on the Company’s business may take some time to materialize and may not be fully reflected 

in the results for the last quarter of FY 2022-23. Even after the COVID-19 pandemic subsides, Company may 

continue to experience an adverse impact to the business as a result of its global economic impact, including 

any recession that has occurred or may occur. 

Deterioration in global economic conditions could have a material adverse impact on Company’s sales and 

results of operations. 

The automotive industry could be materially affected by the general economic conditions and developments in 

India and around the world and investors’ reaction to such conditions and developments. The automotive 

industry, in general, is cyclical, and economic slowdowns in the recent past have affected the manufacturing 

sector in India, including automotive and related industries. Deterioration of key economic Metrics, such as the 

growth rate, interest rates and inflation, reduced availability of competitive financing rates for vehicles, 

implementation of burdensome environmental and tax policies, work stoppages and increase in freight rates 

and fuel prices could materially and adversely affect Company's automotive sales and results of operations. 

Intensifying competition could materially and adversely affect Company’s sales, financial condition and results 

of operations.  

 
HUMAN RESOURCES 
  
The Company’s relations with the employees continued to be cordial. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

The Financial performance of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2023 is summarized below:- 

                 (In Rupees, except EPS) 

Particulars Standalone 
 

For the year Ended 

31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Total Revenue 3,32,23,80,688.06 2,30,68,30,628.63 
Total Expenses 3,27,82,58,091.64 2,27,99,19,575.21 
Profit Before Tax & 
Extraordinary Item 

4,41,22,596.42 2,69,11,053.42 
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Extraordinary Item 0.00 60,13,653.25 
Tax Expenses 

- Current Tax 
- Deferred Tax 

Liability(Net)  
- Income Tax Earlier 

Year 

 
 

1,20,00,000.00 
4,28,247.00 

 
1,66,284.93 

 
 

72,00,000.00 
8,46,261.00 

 
0.00 

Profit / Loss For The Year 
After Tax 
 

3,15,28,064.49 2,48,78,445.67 

Share of Profit or loss from 
Associate 

- - 

Total Other Comprehensive 
Income / Loss 
 
 

1,35,487.00 44,76,787.00 

Total Comprehensive Income 
/ Loss 
 

3,16,63,551.49 2,93,55,232.67 

Profit attributable to 
 

c) Parent 
d) Non-Controlling 

Interest 

 
   
- 
- 

 
 
- 
- 
 Other Comprehensive Income 

for the year attributable to 
 
(a) Parent 
(b) Non-Controlling Interest 

 
 
- 
- 

 
 
- 
- 
 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
(in Rs.) 

c) Basic 
d) Diluted 

 
 

31.53 
31.53 

 
 

24.88 
24.88 

  
SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE 
 
The company operates in two segments. Hence segment wise performance is discussed as follows: 
 
 Primary Segment: Business Segment 
 
Based on the guiding principles given in “Ind Accounting Standard 108 Operating segment” notified under 
Companies (Accounting standard) Rules 2006, the Company’s operating business are organized and managed 
separately according to the nature of product of Trading and Services provided.  
 
The Two identified reportable segments. One is Automobile segment in which trading of vehicle and servicing 
and other which includes retail outlet of petroleum products (BPCL). 
 
 Secondary Segment: Geographical segment 

 
The analysis of Geographical segment is based on the geographical location i.e. domestic and overseas markets 
of the customers, 
 
Secondary Segment Reporting (By Geographical segment) 
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The following is the distributions of the company’s consolidated revenue from operation (net) by Geographical 
markets, regardless of where the goods were produced: 
            (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Revenue from Domestic Market 33198.48 22966.45 

Revenue from Overseas Market 0.00 0.00 

Total 33198.48 22966.45 

 
Geographical segment wise receivables: 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Receivables from Domestic Market 3586.97 3366.31 

Receivables from Overseas Market 0.00 0.00 

Total 3586.97 3366.31 

 
Geographical segment wise Fixed Assets: 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

In India 274.09 250.07 

Outside India 0.00 0.00 

Total 274.09 250.07 

 
 Segment accounting polices: 

In addition to the significant accounting policies applicable to the business segment, the accounting policies in 
relation to segment accounting are as under: 
 

i) Segment revenue & expenses: 
 

Joint revenue and expenses of segments are allocated amongst them on a reasonable basis. All other segment 
revenue and expenses are directly attributable to the segments. 

 
ii) Segment assets and liabilities: 

 
Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of operating cash, 
receivables, inventories and fixed assets, net of allowance and provisions, which are reported as direct off sets 
in the balance sheet.  Segment Liabilities include all operating Liabilities and consist principally of trade 
payables & accrued liabilities. Segment assets and liabilities do not include deferred income taxes except in the 
division of Commercial Vehicle. While most of the assets/liabilities can be directly attributed to individual 
segments, the carrying amount of certain assets/liabilities pertaining to two more segments are allocated to 
the segments on a reasonable basis. 

 
iii) Inter segment sales: 
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Inter segment sales between operating segments are accounted for at market price. These transactions are 
eliminated in consolidation.  The main division is Ganganagar Motors (A division of Commercials Vehicles) and 
funds provided by the Ganganagar Motors to other division and interests on such balances are not charged. 
 
Other segment having revenue from sale of external customers in excess of 10% of total revenue of all segments 
is shown separately and others are shown in other segment. 
 
 

iv) Information about business segments: 
 
For the year ending as on 31st March, 2023. 
 

  (Rs. In Lacs) 
 

Particulars Automobile  Others  Total 

  Curr. Prev. Curr. Prev. Curr. Prev. 

  Year Year Year Year Year Year 

Segment Revenue : 31081.04 
 

22113.36 2117.44 853.09 33198.48 22966.45 

External sales/income (Net)       

Other receipt    25.32     101.85 0.00 0.00 25.32 101.85 

Total Revenue 
31106.3
6 

22215.2
1 

2117.4
4 853.09 

33223.8
1 

23068.3
1 

Segment Results : 743.59 

 
 

498.33 5.95 5.19 749.54 503.52 

Segments results       

        

Operation profit before Interest 743.59 498.33 5.95 5.19 749.54 503.52 

        

Financial exp. (308.31) (234.39) 0.00 (0.03) (308.31) (234.42) 

       

Exceptional Item 0.00 60.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.14 

        

Income tax current/Earlier Year (121.66) (72.00) 0.00 0.00 (121.66) (72.00) 

        

Deferred tax Liability  (4.28) (8.46) 0.00 0.00 (4.28) (8.46) 

       

OCI (Net) 1.35 44.77 0.00 0.00 1.35 44.77 

Net Profit  268.58 210.49 5.95 5.16 316.64 293.55 

Other Information : 6322.41 6790.60 167.20 161.31 6489.60 6951.91 

Segment Assets        

Total Assets  6322.41 6790.60 167.20 161.31 6489.60 6951.91 

Segments Liabilities :       

Share Capital 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 
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 Reserve & Surplus 1281.02 970.33 152.31 146.36 1433.33 1116.69 

        
 Secured & Unsecured Loan 
(including current maturity) 4437.57 2254.68 0.00 0.00 4437.57 2254.68 

       

        

Segment liabilities 503.81 3465.59 14.90 14.95 503.81 3480.54 

        

Total Equity/ Liabilities 6322.41 6790.60 167.20 161.31 6489.60 6951.91 

Capital Expenditure 59.58 40.69 0.00 0.00 59.58 40.69 

        

Depreciation 41.46 41.98 0.00 0.00 41.46 41.98 

             
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUENCY 
 
Your Company has an effective system of accounting and administrative controls supported by an internal 
audit system with proper and adequate system of internal check and controls to ensure safety and proper 
recording of all assets of the Company and their proper and authorized utilization. 
 
As part of the effort to evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems, your Company's internal audit 
department reviews all the control measures on a periodic basis and recommends improvements, wherever 
appropriate. The internal audit department is manned by highly qualified and experienced personnel and 
reports directly to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Audit Committee regularly reviews the audit findings 
as well as the, an Information Security Assurance Service is also provided by independent external 
professionals. Based on their recommendations, the Company has implemented a number of control measures 
both in operational and accounting related areas, apart from security related measures. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
This report describing the Companies activities, projections about future estimates, assumptions with regard 
to global economic conditions, government policies, etc. may contain “forward looking statements” based on 
the information available with the company. Forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and 
expectations of future events. These statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties. The company 
cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The actual results 
may be different from those expressed or implied since the company's operations are affected by the many 
external and internal factors, which are beyond the control of the management. Hence the company assumes no 
responsibility in respect of forward-looking statements that may be amended or modified in future on the basis 
of subsequent developments, information or events. 
 

 

 

 

 

By the order of the Board 

For Kalyani Commercials Limited 
        

mailto:kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/


 

 

 

KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

CIN: L65923DL1985PLC021453 

E-mail: kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com 

Website: http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/ 

Ph.: 011- 43063223, 011-47060223 

Page | 41  
 

         
 
 
 

Sd/- 
Sourabh Agarwal 
(Whole Time Director) 
DIN: 02168346 
Off. Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport 
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

Sd/- 
Shankar Lal Agarwal 
(Managing Director)    
DIN: 01341113  
Off. Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport 
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

 
 
 
Date: 01st September, 2023  
Place: New Delhi 
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NOTICE OF 38THANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 
Notice is hereby given that the 38th Annual General Meeting of the members of Kalyani Commercials Limited 
will be held on Wednesday, the 27th Day of September, 2023 at 12:00 P.M. at the registered office of the Company 
situated at BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, New Delhi-110 042 to transact the 
following business:  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
 
ITEM NO.: 1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial 
Year ended 31st March, 2023 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, along with the 
cash flow statements. 

 
 
ITEM NO.: 2 To Appoint a Director in place of Ms. Manushree Agarwal (DIN No. 06620217), who retires by 
rotation in terms of section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, offers herself for Re-
appointment. 
 
ITEM NO.: 3: Re-Appointment of M/s K Prasad & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of 

the Company. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) (including 
any statutory modifications and re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any M/s K Prasad & Co., Chartered 
Accountants (FRN: 002755N) from whom the Company has received the written consent for such appointment 
and a certificate of eligibility under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and are hereby re-appointed as 
the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting to hold the office for 
a period of five years till the conclusion of the Forty Three Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such 
remuneration plus applicable taxes, and out of pocket expenses, as may be determined and recommended by 
the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors and duly approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Company. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized to do all acts, 
deeds and 
things and to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 
 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
 
ITEM NO.: 4 To Make Amendment in Object Clause Of The Memorandum Of Association Of The Company. 
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Special 

Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 4, 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other 

applicable provision, if any, of the Companies, Act, 2013 and the rules made there under including any 

modification or re-enactment thereof and the as per applicable regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirement), 2015 the consent of the Shareholders be and are hereby accorded for amendment in 

the existing Main Object clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby altered and 

amended as follows: 

 

The existing Main Objects of Clause III (A) be altered by Substituting with the following clause: 

 

1. To carry on the business of buying, selling, dealing and servicing of automobiles, motorcars, lorries, buses, 

vans, motorcycles, cycle-cars, motor, scooters carriages and vehicles of all descriptions, whether propelled 

or assisted by means of petrol, diesel, spirit, steam, gas and other components and spare-part of such 

vehicles. 

2. To sale, purchase, buy, sell, import, export and deal in any generally trade in new and used automobiles, 

two wheelers, three wheelers, cars, heavy vehicles, spare pa  rts and accessories and to act as garage owners 

and to carry on the business of manufacturing, trading, import, export of all kinds of auto spares and auto 

accessories and appliances components high security registration plates & related material & components 

with or without joint venture/ collaboration with any Indian or Foreign party and to manufacture, generate, 

produce, modify, sell, import, export, dispose off and deal in scrape of automobile or related industry and 

recycle them. 

3. To carry on the business of manufacturing, buying, selling, sub-contracting, exchanging, hiring, altering, 

importing, exporting, improving, assembling, distributing, servicing, repairing, and dealing in as original 

equipment’s, manufactures as also on a jobbing industry basis and in any other capacity all and every kind 

of machinery with component parts, auto electrical parts, auto lights, auto accessories auto points, button, 

wiring sets switchers, beams, automobile and vehicle lamps, linear halogen locomotive, head light lamps, 

fabricated and machine parts assembly and sub-assembly for auto electric parts, replacement parts, spare 

parts, accessories, tools, implements and fitting of all kinds inclusive of all types of axlas and all relevant 

axie assembly component parts and accessories, propeller, shafts and universal joint, ornamentation and 

decorative parts for motors, vehicles, trucks, tractors, motor lories, motor cycles, motor, cycle, car, cycle, 

scooters, buses, omni buses, locomotives, tanks. 

4. To carry on the business of purchase and sale of petroleum products, to act as dealer and distributors for 

petroleum companies, to run service stations for the repair and servicing of automobiles and to 

manufacture or deal in fuel oil, cutting oil and greases. To carry on the business of manufacturing, buying, 

selling, distributing, supplying, dealing, importing, exporting, design-in, fabricating, installing, erecting, 

commissioning, servicing, letting on hire and repairing, deal in fuel oils, lubricants oil, cutting oil and 

greases of petroleum products, gas cylinder, pressure and cylinder valves, heat exchangers, boilers, storage 

system, compressors, cutting and welding machines, LPG tanks, installation of pipe line for distribution the 

C.N.G. or petroleum products any other gas/liquid for domestic, commercial and industrial use and 

distribution through lorries and wagons, vessels, dies, punches. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Saurabh Agarwal, Whole time Director of the Company be and is hereby 

authorized to take necessary steps to obtain confirmation of concerned Registrar of Companies, Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs under Section 13(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the aforesaid alteration of Clause 

III(A) of the Memorandum of Association and to agree to such modifications, terms & conditions in the new 

proposed sub clause as may be directed by the Registrar of Companies and to modify the same accordingly.” 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, Mr. Saurabh Agarwal, Whole time 

Director of the Company be and is hereby authorized, on behalf of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters 

and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications 

and returns for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution along with filing of necessary E-form as 

return of appointment with the Registrar of Companies, Delhi & Haryana.” 

 
For and on behalf of the Board 
For KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Suranjan Upadhayay 
(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer) 
Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport  
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, New Delhi-110 042 

 

Date: 01st September, 2023 

Place New Delhi 
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NOTES: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE MEETING) IS 

ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY/PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL ON HIS/ HER BEHALF. THE 

PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE 

DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 

SCHEDULED TIME OF THE MEETING. 

In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of 

the company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 

shareholder. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in aggregate 

not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. 

PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANIES, SOCIETIES, ETC., MUST BE SUPPORTED BY AN 

APPROPRIATE RESOLUTION / AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE. An incomplete proxy form or proxy form 

received beyond time limit is liable to be rejected. A proxy form is enclosed. 

2. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated May 05, 2022 read together with circulars 

dated and 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circulars”) 

and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 issued by the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circular”), the notice of this 38th AGM is circulated through electronic mode 

to all the members whose names appear in the Register of the Members/Record of Depositories as on 04th 

August, 2023 and who have registered their e-mail address with Depositories/RTA/Company. 

 

3. Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the meeting along with their 

copy of Annual Report. No extra attendance slip and/or Annual Report will be provided at the venue of the 

Annual General Meeting. Also, Route map to the venue of meeting is enclosed. 

 

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative(s) are requested to send a duly 

certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual 

General Meeting. 

 

5. Proxies shall be made available for inspection during the period beginning twenty-four hours before the time 

fixed for the commencement of the Meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting. 

 

6. Pursuant to section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the register of members and the share transfer books of 

the Company will remain closed from 21th September, 2023 to 27th September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for 

the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

 

7. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not yet registered their email addresses are requested 

to register the same with their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and with the 

Company’s RTA in case the shares are held by them in physical form. 
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8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 

Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 

therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining 

their DEMAT accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company’ RTA 

i.e., M/s. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited. 

 

9. The Company is providing facility of REMOTE E-VOTING and the business may be transacted through such 

voting. Details instructions are provided in the notice itself. The facility for voting through Ballot paper shall 

also be made available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not casted their vote by 

remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting. 

 

10. The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the 

meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

11. The ISIN of the Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each is INE610E01010. 

 

12. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Members 

in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested 

to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. The said form can be downloaded from the Company’s 

website under Investor resources. Members are requested to submit the said details to their Depository 

Participants in case the shares are held by them in electronic form and to the Company’s Registrar and 

Transfer Agent (‘RTA’) in case the shares are held by them in physical form, quoting their folio number. 

 

13. As per Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, transfer of securities would be carried out 

in dematerialized form only with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of transmission or transposition of 

securities. However, Members can continue to hold shares in physical form. In view of the same and to 

eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, Members holding 

shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members 

can contact the Company’s RTA for assistance in this regard. 

 

14. Electronic copy of the Notice of Annual General Meeting and Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent to all the 

members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depositories for communication purposes unless 

any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 

 

15. All the material documents, Resolutions, Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company etc. are 

open for inspection to the members during the office hour of all working day till the conclusion of the Annual 

General Meeting at the registered office of the Company. 

 

16. Members holding shares in the physical form are requested to notify changes in address, email id, bank 

mandate and bank particulars, if any, under their signatures to M/s. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, 
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D-153/A, 1st floor, Phase I, Okhla Industrial Area, New Delhi- 110020, the Registrars and Share Transfer 

Agents (RTA) of the Company, quoting their Folio numbers. Members holding shares in electronic form may 

update such information with their respective Depository Participants. 

  

17. Members are requested to notify the change in address, if any, to the Company quoting their Folio Numbers, 

Name and number of shares held by them etc. 

 

18. Members are requested to register their e-mail addresses with the Company or depository for receiving 

communications including Annual Reports, Notices and Circulars etc. by the Company electronically. 

 

19. For security reasons, no article/baggage will be allowed at the venue of the meeting. 

 

20. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID Numbers 

and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the Attendance Slip 

for attending the Meeting. 

 

21. In respect of the business under Item Nos. 2 set out above and the relevant details of the Directors seeking 
appointment/re- appointment at this AGM as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 
and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(‘Secretarial Standard’) are annexed hereto. Requisite declarations have been received from the Directors 
seeking appointment/reappointment.  

 

22. All documents referred to in accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection 

by members and shall be available at the registered office of the Company on all working days during business 

hours from the date of this Notice up to the date of AGM. 

 

23. The persons who have acquired shares and become members of the Company after the dispatch of notice 

and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e., 20th September, 2023 then the member may obtain Login ID and 

other e-Voting related details from the Company. 

 

24. Only bona fide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members/Proxy holders, 

in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed will be permitted to attend the meeting. The 

Company reserves its right to take all steps as may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members from 

attending the meeting. 

 

25. DECLARATION OF RESULTS ON THE RESOLUTIONS: 

 

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the completion of the scrutiny of the e-voting (votes cast during the 

AGM and votes cast through remote e-voting), within 2 working days from the conclusion of the AGM, submit 

a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favor and against the resolution(s), invalid votes, 

mailto:kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/


 

 

 

KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Registered Office: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-

110042 

CIN: L65923DL1985PLC021453 

E-mail: kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com 

Website: http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com  

Ph.: 011- 43063223, 011-47060223 

 

Page | 48  
 

if any, and whether the resolution(s) has/have been carried or not, to the Chairman or a person authorized 

by him in writing. 

 

The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 

http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/ and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the 

result is declared. The Company shall simultaneously forward the proceedings to National Stock Exchange of 

India Ltd., where the securities of the Company are listed. 

 

Subject to the receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date 

of the Meeting i.e. 27rd September, 2022. 

 

26. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

 

i. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) 2015 , the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on 

resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the 

business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using 

an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by 

National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). 

 

ii. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending 

the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting 

through ballot paper. 

 

iii. The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but 

shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

iv. The remote e-voting period commences on 24th September 2023 (09:00 A.M.) and ends on 26th September, 

2023 (05:00 P.M.). During this period members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 

dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e., 20th September, 2023, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. 

The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is 

cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

 

v. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 

 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 

DEMAT mode 
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In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in DEMAT mode are allowed to vote through their DEMAT 

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 

their mobile number and email Id in their DEMAT accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in DEMAT mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 

Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 

section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see 

e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 

e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website 

of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period If 

you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 

for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting 

system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 

under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You 

will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit DEMAT 

account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to 

e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period.  

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below 

for seamless voting experience. 
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Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login 

through their user id and password. Option will be made available 

to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The 

URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to 

see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing DEMAT Account Number and PAN No. from a link in 

www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in 

the DEMAT Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting 

is in progress. 

Individual Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login through 

their depository 

participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your DEMAT account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository 

site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 

be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period  
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 

and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in DEMAT mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL 

helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 
toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 
 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL 
helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 
or 022-23058542-43 
 

 

 
B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available 
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after 
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote 
electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 
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For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 
login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial 

password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you 
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your DEMAT account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to 
you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a 
pdf file. Open the pdf file. The password to open the pdf file is your 8 digit client ID 
for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 
shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial 
password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process 
for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your 

password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account 

with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request 

at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, 
your name and your registered address etc. 
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d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the 
e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check 
box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding 

shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and 

casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 

“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e., assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation 

page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 

signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail 
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to srsecretarialadvisor@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional 

shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power 

of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority 

Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 

keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 

attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 

reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-

voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call 

on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to Mr. Abhishek Mishra at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring 
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy 
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com. 
 

2. In case shares are held in DEMAT mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in 
DEMAT mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method 
for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in DEMAT 
mode. 
 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id 
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 
 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in DEMAT mode are allowed to vote through their DEMAT 
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to 
update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their DEMAT account in order to access e-Voting 
facility. 

 

27. Mrs. Parul Gulati on behalf of M/s. GA & Associates Company Secretaries LLP has been appointed as the 
Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting 
process in a fair and transparent manner. 
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28. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of Ballot Paper for all those members who are present 
at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

 

29. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at 
the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion 
of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the 
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of 
the voting forthwith. 

 

30. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 
and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized 
by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the stock exchange. 

 

31. The COVID 19 is a Global Pandemic and has disrupted the social & business activities worldwide. In view of 
the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed. Hence, keeping 
in mind the safety of our stakeholders, directors, secretarial and statutory auditors we have ensured following 
measures while conducting Annual General Meeting of the Company: - 
 Sanitization of the premises; 
 Aaryogyasetu app and body temperature of every individual to be checked before allowing entrance in 

the premises; 
 No one is allowed without Masks; 
 Every attendee has to adhere to the social distancing norms; 
 No eatables will be served due to COVID-19 during meeting. 
 Everyone is requested to carry their water bottles along with. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
For KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
 

         
Sd/- 
Suranjan Upadhayay 
(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer) 
Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport  
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, New Delhi-110 042 

 

Date: 01st September, 2023 

Place New Delhi  
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Form No. MGT-11 
 

Proxy Form 
 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
 
CIN: L65923DL1985PLC021453 
Name of the Company: Kalyani Commercials Limited 
Venue of the Meeting: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, New Delhi-110042 
Date and Time: Wednesday, 27th September, 2023 at 12:00 P.M. 
 
 
I/We, being the member(s) of ……………………………………… shares of the above-named company, hereby appoint 
 
 
1. Name: ___________________________ Address: __________________________________________________________ 
E-mail ID: ____________________________________Signature: ________________________________, or failing him/her 
 
 
2. Name: ___________________________ Address: __________________________________________________________ 
E-mail ID: ____________________________________Signature: ________________________________, or failing him/her 
 
 
3. Name: ___________________________ Address: __________________________________________________________ 
E-mail ID: ____________________________________Signature: ________________________________, or failing him/her 
 
 
as my/our Proxy to attend vote (for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 
to be held on Wednesday, the 27th day of September, 2023 at 12:00 P.M. at BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi 
Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, New Delhi-110 042 and at any adjournment thereof) in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below:   
 
 

S. No. Resolution Number of shares 
held 

For Against 

Ordinary Business: 
1.  To receive, consider and adopt the 

Audited Financial Statements of the 
Company (including audited financial 
statements) for the Financial Year ended 
31st March, 2023 and the Reports of the 
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, 
along with the cash flow statements. 

   

2.  To Appoint a Director in place of Ms. 
Manushree Agarwal (DIN No. 
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06620217), who retires by rotation in 
terms of section 152(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and, being eligible, offers 
herself for re-appointment. 

3.  Re-Appointment of M/s K. Prasad & 
Company & Co., Chartered Accountants 
as Statutory Auditor of the Company. 

   

Special Business:    
4. To Make Amendment In Object Clause Of 

The Memorandum Of Association Of The 
Company. 

   

          
     ** This is optional. Please put a tick mark (√) in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in 
the box. If a member leaves the “For” or “Against” column blank against any or all the Resolutions, the proxy 
will be entitled to vote in the manner he/she thinks appropriate. If a member wishes to abstain from voting on 
a particular resolution, he/she should write “Abstain” across the boxes against the Resolution. 
 
Signed this …… Day of ……………………… 2023 
 
Signature of shareholder...………………………………. 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) …………………………………. 
 
Note: 
 
This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of 
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Affix One 

Rupee 

Revenue 

Stamp 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Name:  

Address:  

DP ID*  

Client ID*  

Folio No.  

No. of Shares Held  

  *Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form. 

1. I hereby record my presence at 38th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Wednesday, 
27th September, 2023 at 12:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at BG-223, Sanjay 
Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, New Delhi-110042. 
 

2. Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present 
 

3. Shareholder / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting 
and handover the same at the entrance duly signed. 

 
4. Shareholder / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his / her copy of the Notice for 

reference at the meeting. 
 
NOTE: PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 

EVEN (E Voting Event Number)  User ID Password / PIN 

   

 

Note: Please read the instructions printed under the Note to the Notice dated 01std September, 2023 of the 38th 
Annual General Meeting of the Company. The E-Voting period starts from 9:00 A.M on Sunday, 24th September; 
2023 and ends at 05:00 P.M, Tuesday, 26th September, 2023. The e-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for 
voting thereafter.  
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ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS 
 

EVEN (Electronic Voting 
Event Number) 

PASSWORD USER ID NO. OF SHARES 

    
 
The e-voting facility will be available during the following voting period: 

Commencement of e-voting 24th September; 2023 at 09:00 A.M. 
End of e-voting 26th September, 2023 at 05:00 P.M. 

 

Notes: 

 The cut-off date for the purpose of e-voting is 20th September 2023 

 Please read the instructions printed under the Notes to the Notice dated 01st September, 2023 of 
the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Company. The e-Voting modules shall be disabled by NSDL 
for voting thereafter.  
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Route Map 
 

 
 
 

 
 
If undelivered please return to: 
 
KALYANI COMMERCIAL LIMITED 
Regd. Office: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, 
GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 
E-mail: kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com 
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Form No. MGT-12 
 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies 
(Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

POLLING PAPER 
 

FOR THIRTY EIGTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING SCHEDULED ON WEDNESDAY, THE 27TH DAY OF 
SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT BG-223, SANJAY GANDHI 
TRANSPORT NAGAR, GT KARNAL ROAD, NEW DELHI-110042 AT 12:00 P.M. 
 

S. No.  Particulars  Details 

1.  Name of the first named shareholder (in block 
letters)  

 

2.  Postal Address  

3.  Registered Folio No. /*Client ID No. (*Applicable to 
investors 
holding shares in dematerialized form) 

 

4.  Class of Share Equity  

  
 
I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary resolution enumerated below by recording my assent 

or dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner: 
 

S. No. Resolution Number of share held For Against 
1.  To receive, consider and adopt the 

Audited Financial Statements of the 
Company (including audited financial 
statements) for the Financial Year ended 
31st March, 2023 and the Reports of the 
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, 
along with the cash flow statements. 

   

2.  To Appoint a Director in place of Ms. 
Manushree Agarwal (DIN No. 
06620217), who retires by rotation in 
terms of section 152(6) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and, being eligible, offers 
herself for  re-appointment. 

   

3.  Appointment of M/s K. Prasad & 
Company & Co., Chartered Accountants 
as Statutory Auditor of the Company 

   

4.  To Make Amendment In Object Clause Of 
The Memorandum Of Association Of The 
Company. 
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Place: 01/09/2023   (Signature of the Shareholder)  (Name & Signature of the Proxy) 
Date: New Delhi 

Note: Proxy who are attending and voting in this Thirty Eighth Annual General Meeting on behalf of 
members are requested to first write their name before signing it 
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Dematerialization of physical shares and Updation of Bank Details & PAN 

 
Dear Shareholders, 
 
RE: UPDATION OF PAN, KYC, NOMINATION AND BANK DETAILS ETC. 
 
Your attention is drawn to the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD- 1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated 
16th March, 2023, wherein it has been decided by the SEBI to mandatorily update the PAN, KYC, 
Nomination details, Bank details, contact details and Specimen Signature of all shareholders holding shares 
in physical form and compulsory linking of PAN with Aadhar No. by all shareholders. 
 
In the said circular, SEBI has also stipulated that if the shareholders holding shares in physical mode do not 
update the PAN, KYC and Nomination details or these details are not made available to the Company/their 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) by 30th September, 2023, then such folios shall be frozen 
by RTA on or after 1st October, 2023 (or any other date as may be notified) as per the directive 
issued by SEBI. Also, the folios in which PAN is not linked to Aadhaar as on 30.06.2023 or any other 
date as may be specified by the Central Board of Direct Taxes will also be frozen by the RTA. 
 
Please further note that w.r.t. securities in the frozen folios - 
• any service request will be entertained by the RTA only upon registration / updation of PAN, KYC and 
Nomination details 
• However, the frozen folios shall be eligible for any payment including dividend, interest or redemption 
payment but only through electronic mode upon complying with the requirements stated herein (or as per 
other directive of SEBI) 
• The frozen folios shall be referred by RTA / Company to the administering authority under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and / or Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002, if they continue 
to remain frozen as on December 31, 2025. 
 
Therefore, you are requested to comply with the following procedure to avoid any freezing of folios: 
- 
1. Update the valid PAN, KYC in Form ISR-1 and Nominations details in Form SH-13 with RTA latest by 
30th September, 2023. Copies of Form ISR-1 and Form SH-13 are enclosed herewith and are available 
on the website of the Company. 
2. If you want to register / update the signature in the Company/RTA records, then submit Form ISR–2 
duly verified by your Bank. A copy of Form ISR-2 is enclosed herewith and is available on the website 
of the Company. 
3. In case you do not wish to nominate any person with whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such 
shares in the event of your death, you shall file ‘Declaration to Opt-out’ in Form ISR-3 with our RTA. A 
copy of Form ISR-3 is are enclosed herewith and are available on the website of the Company. 
4. If you want to change/cancel the existing nomination, then submit (a) Form SH-14 for change in the 
nomination details; (b) Form SH-14 and Declaration to Opt-out in Form ISR-3 for cancellation of existing 
nomination. Copies of Form SH-14 & Form ISR-3 are enclosed herewith and are available on the 
website of the Company. Submit Bank Account details (Name of Bank with Branch address, account 
number, IFS Code) to our RTA. 
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5. Submit Contact Details i.e, Postal address with PIN, Mobile Number  and Email  Address to our RTA. 
(You are requested to kindly update your Email Id and Mobile No. with our RTA for records as well as 
for receiving communication by electronic means.) 
* All forms mentioned above and other relevant information are also available on the website of the 
company (http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/ and www.skylinerta.com 
 
 
All shareholders, who have not yet dematerialized their shares, are also advised to get their shares converted 
into demat / electronic form. 
 
Please note the following contact details of our RTA to enable you to submit your 
PAN/KYC/Nomination/Bank details etc.: 
 
SKYLINE FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Address: D-153/A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase –I, New Delhi – 110020. Phone: 011-40450193 
to 197 & 26812682-83, E-mail: parveen@skylinerta.com, website: www.skylinerta.com 
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Form ISR – 1 
(see SEBI circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 2021 on 
Common and Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, 
KYC details and Nomination) 
 
REQUEST FOR REGISTERING PAN, KYC DETAILS OR CHANGES / UPDATION THEREOF 
[For Securities (Shares / Debentures / Bonds, etc.) of listed companies held in physical form] 
Date: / /   
 

A. I / We request you to Register / Change / Update the following (Tick  relevant box) 
 

□ PAN □ Postal Address 

□ Bank details □ E-mail address 

□ Signature □ Mobile number 

฀Demat Account details  

B. Security Details: 
 
 
 

Name of the Issuer Company  Folio No.: 

Name(s) of the Security holder(s) 1. 

as per the Certificate(s) 2. 

 3. 

Number & 
securities 

Face value of  

Distinctive number of securities From To 

  Document / 
Information / 
Details 

Instruction / Remark 

1 PAN of (all) the (joint) holder(s) 
  PAN 

 
Whether it is Valid 
(linked to Aadhaar): 

 Yes 
 No 

฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 
PAN shall be valid only if it is linked to Aadhaar by March 31, 2022* 
 
For Exemptions / Clarifications on PAN, please refer to Objection Memo in page 4 
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2  Demat Account 
Number ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ ฀฀฀฀฀฀฀฀ 

Also provide Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided 

by the Depository Participant. 
 

3  Proof of 
Address of the 
first holder 

Provide any one of the documents, only if there is change in the address; 

 Client Master List (CML) of your Demat Account, provided by the 
Depository Participant 

 Valid Passport/ Ration Card/ Registered Lease or Sale Agreement of 
Residence / Driving License / Flat Maintenance bill. 

 Utility bills like Telephone Bill (only land line), Electricity bill or Gas bill - 
Not more than 3 months old. 

 Identity card / document with address, issued by any of the following: 
Central/State Government and its Departments, Statutory / Regulatory 
Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, Scheduled Commercial Banks, 
Public Financial Institutions. 

 For FII / sub account, Power of Attorney given by FII / sub-account to the 
Custodians (which are duly notarized and / or apostilled or consularised) 
that gives the registered address should be taken. 

 The proof of address in the name of the spouse 

4  Bank details Provide the copy of the bank statement with details of bank name, 
branch, account number and IFS Code or copy of cheque leaf. 

Alternatively, Bank details available in the CML will be updated in the folio. 

5  E-mail address   
Alternatively the e-mail address available in the CML will be updated in the 

folio 

6  Mobile   
Alternatively the mobile number available in the CML will be updated in the 

folio 
7  Specimen 

Signature 
 Provide banker’s attestation of the signature of the holder(s) as per Form

ISR – 2 in SEBI circular 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 
2021) and 

 Original cancelled cheque 
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8  Nomination**  Providing Nomination: Please submit the duly filled up Nomination Form 
(SH-13) or ‘Declaration to Opt out of Nomination’ as per Form ISR–3,
in SEBI circular 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 dated November 03, 
2021 

 Change in Existing Nomination: Please use Form SH-14 in SEBI circular 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 

 Cancellation of Existing Nomination: Please use Form SH-14 and Form ISR 

– 3 

 
* or any date as may be specified by the CBDT 
** Nomination (Form SH-13 or SH-14) / ‘Declaration to Opt-Out of nomination’ (Form ISR – 3), has to 
furnished by the holder(s) separately for each listed company. 
 

Mode of submission of documents to the RTA 
Please use any one of the following mode; 
 

1. In Person Verification (IPV): by producing the originals to the authorized person of the RTA, who 

will retain copy(ies) of the document(s) 

2. In hard copy: by furnishing self-attested photocopy(ies) of the relevant document, with date 
3. Through e-mail address already registered with the RTA, with e-sign of scanned copies of 

documents 

4. Service portal of the RTA with e-sign with scanned copies of documents, if the RTA is providing such 
facility 

5. Note 

a. It is mandatory for holders of physical securities in listed company to furnish PAN, full KYC 

details (address proof, bank details, e-mail address, mobile number) and Nomination (for all 

the eligible folios). 

 
b. Upon receipt or up-dation of bank details, the RTA automatically, pay electronically, all the 

moneys of / payments to the holder that were previous unclaimed / unsuccessful. 

 
c. RTA shall update the folio with PAN, KYC details and Nominee, within seven working days of its 

receipt. However, cancellation of nomination, shall take effect from the date on which this 
intimation is received by the company / RTA. 

 
d. RTA shall not insist on Affidavits or Attestation / Notarization or indemnity for registering / 

up-dating / changing PAN, KYC details and Nomination. 

 
6. Authorization: I / We authorise you (RTA) to update the above PAN and KYC details in 

my / our folio (s) , , in which I / We are the holder(s) (strike off 

what is not applicable). 

Declaration: All the above facts stated are true and correct. 
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 Holder 1 Holder 2 Holder 3 

Signature   
 

Name   
 

 

 

Full postal address    

PIN 
 

  

(Page 4 is for information to investors; print out of the same is not needed.) 
Objection Memo that can be raised by the RTA 

(only if the relevant document / details is / are not available in the folio or if 

there is a mismatch / discrepancy in the same or change thereof) 

 

Note 

RTAs shall raise all objections, if any / at all, in one instance only; the RTA shall not 

raise further objections on the same issue again and again, after the holder / claimant 

furnishes all the prescribed documents and details, unless there is any deficiency / 

discrepancy in the same. 

 

No. Item Documents / Details to be provided to the RTA by the holder(s) 
/ claimant(s) 

1 PAN – Exceptions 
and Clarification 

‘Exemptions/clarifications to PAN’, as provided in clause D to 
‘Instructions/Check List for Filing KYC Forms’ in Annexure – 1 to SEBI 
circular No. MIRSD/SE/Cir-21/2011 dated October 05, 2011 on 
Uniform Know Your Client (KYC) Requirements for the Securities 
Market, shall also applicable for holder(s) / claimant(s) of securities 
held in physical mode. 

2 Minor mismatch in 
Signature - minor 

The RTA shall intimate the holder at the existing address, seeking 
objection, if any, within 15 days 

3 Major mismatch in 
Signature or its non- 
availability with the 
RTA 

 Banker’s attestation of the signature of the holder(s) as per 
Form   ISR–2 

 Original cancelled cheque 
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4 Mismatch in Name Furnish any one of the following documents, explaining the difference 
in names; 
 Unique Identification Number (UID) (Aadhaar) 
 Valid Passport 

 Driving license 

 PAN card with photograph 
 Identity card / document with applicant’s Photo, issued by any of 

the following: Central / State Government and its Departments, 
Statutory / Regulatory Authorities, Public Sector Undertakings, 
Scheduled Commercial Banks, Public Financial Institutions 

 Marriage certificate 
 Divorce decree 

5 Present address of 
the holder is not 
matching with the 
address available in 
the folio 

RTA shall issue intimation to both the old and new addresses. 
If the letters sent to either the old and or new addresses is / are 
undelivered or if there is an objection in response to this letter, then 
provide any one of the following; 
 any one of the documents in row 3 in Table C, reflecting the 

old address or 
 Counterfoil of dividend warrant received from the company or 

 Bank statement showing the credit of previous dividend received 
The above procedure will be applicable for request for change in 
address of the holder also 

 
(Page 4 is for information to investors; print out of the same is not required) 
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Form ISR – 2 

    (see SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023 on Common     

and Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC 

details and Nomination) 

Confirmation of Signature of securities holder by the Banker 

 
1. Bank Name and Branch 

 

2. Bank contact details 

3.  Postal Address Phone number 
E-mail address 

 

4. Bank Account number 
 

5. Account opening date 
 

6. Account holder(s) name(s)  

7. Latest photograph of the account holder(s) 

 

 

 

 

        1st Holder             2nd Holder                   3rd Holder 

 
 
 
 
 

 
8. Account holder(s) details as per Bank Records 

a) Address 
 
  
 
 
 

b) Phone number 
c) Email address 
d) Signature(s) 
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1)                          2)                 3) 
 

 

Signature verified as recorded with the Bank 
Seal of the Bank 

 

(Signature) 
Place: Name of the Bank Manager 

  Employee Code  
Date: E-mail address 
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Form No. SH-13 Nomination Form 

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share 
Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] 

To 

Name of the company: 

Address of the company: 

I/We …………………………………….. the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given 

hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall 

vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death. 

 
 
(1)  PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is 

being made) 

 
 

Nature of 

securities 

Folio No. No. of 

securities 

Certificate 

No. 

Distinctive No. 

     

 
 
(2) PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S — 

(a) Name: 

(b) Date of Birth: 

(c) Father's/Mother's/Spouse's name: 

(d) Occupation: 

(e) Nationality: 

(f) Address: 
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 E-mail id:  

 

 Relationship with the security holder:  

  
IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR— 

(a)  Date of birth:  

(b)  Date of attaining majority  

(c)  Name of guardian:  

(d)  Address of guardian:  

  
                  Name:  
                 Address:  
 
 
Name of the Security  
Holder (s)                                     Signature                                            Witness with           
             name and address  
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Form ISR - 3 
Declaration Form for Opting-out of Nomination 

by holders of physical securities in Listed Companies 

 

(see SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated March 16, 2023 on 

Common and Simplified Norms for processing investor’s service request by RTAs and norms for 

furnishing PAN, KYC details and Nomination) 

 
[Under Section 72 r/w Section 24 (1) (a) of Companies Act, 2013 r/w Section 11(1) and 11B of SEBI Act, 
1992 and Clause C in Schedule VII and Regulation 101 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015)] 

 
Name of the Company : 
Registered Address of the Company: 

I / we ……………………… the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given hereunder, do not wish 

to nominate any person(s) in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my 

/our death. 

PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being opted out) 

 

Nature of 
Securities 

Folio No. No. of 
Securities 

Certificate 
No. 

Distinctive 
No. 

     

     

     

 
I/ we understand the issues involved in non-appointment of nominee(s) and further are aware that in case 

of my / our death, my / our legal heir(s) / representative(s) are required to furnish the requisite documents 

/ details, including, Will or documents issued by the Court like Decree or Succession Certificate or Letter of 

Administration / Probate of Will or any other document as may be prescribed by the competent authority, 

for claiming my / our aforesaid securities. 

 
 

Name(s) and Address of Security holders(s) * Signature(s) Sole / First 

Holder Name 

 
Second Holder Name 

 
Third Holder Name 
 

* Signature of witness, along with name and address are required, if the accountolder affixes thumb 

impression, instead of signature 
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Form No. SH-14 

Cancellation or Variation of Nomination 

[Pursuant to sub-section (3) of section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(9) of the 
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014] 

 
Name of the company: 

 
 

I/We hereby cancel the nomination(s) made by me/us in favor 

of ...................... (name and address of the nominee) in respect of the below 

mentioned securities. 

or 

I/We   hereby   nominate   the   following   person   in   place   of 

…………………………. as nominee in respect of the below mentioned securities in whom shall vest 

all rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death. 

 
(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being 

cancelled/varied ) 

 
 

Nature of 

securities 

Folio No. No. of 

securities 

Certificate 

No. 

Distinctive No. 

     

 

(2) (a) PARTICULARS OF THE NEW NOMINEE: 

i. Name: 

ii. Date of Birth: 

iii. Father's/Mother's/Spouse's name: 

iv. Nationality: 

v. Address: 

vi. E-mail id: 
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vii. Relationship with the Security holder: 

(b) IN CASE NEW NOMINEE IS A MINOR-- 

i. Date of Birth: 

ii. Date of attaining majority 

iii. Name of guardian: 

iv. Address of guardian: 
 
 

Signature 

Name of the Security Holder (s) 

 

Witness with name and address 

 
 

Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 
For Kalyani Commercials Limited 
 
 
Sd/- 
Suranjan Upadhyay 
Company Secretary 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

Item No. 2:  

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment as required under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

Name of the Director Ms. Manushree Agarwal 
DIN 06620217 
Age (Years) 38 Years 
Nationality Indian 
Date of Birth  

Qualification BE, MBA 

Experience (years) 11 Years 
Brief Resume Ms. Manushree is associated with the Company for more than 10 

years. She is a person of positivism and dynamism.   
Expertise in Special Functional 
Area 

Industry, Leadership, Board procedures and Governance, etc. 

Date of First Appointment on the 
Board of the Company 

June 18, 2013 

Terms & condition of re- 
appointment/appointment 

Non-Executive Director liable for retire by rotation 

Details of remuneration sought to 
be paid and remuneration last 
drawn 

24,00,000 

Shareholding of non-executive 
directors in the listed entity, 
including shareholding as a 
beneficial owner 

NIL 

Relationship between the 
Directors inter se and other Key 
Managerial Person 

Spouse of Mr. Sourabh Agarwal, Whole Time Director of the Company 
Daughter in Law of Mr. Shankar Lal Agarwal Managing Director of the 
Company 

No. of Board Meetings attended 
during the year 

13 

Names of listed entities in which 
the person also holds the 
directorship and the membership 
of Committees of the board along 
with listed entities from which the 
person has resigned in the past 
three years 

NIL 

Membership/ Chairmanships of 
Committees of Boards of Other 
Companies. (Only Audit 

NIL 
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Committee and Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee have 
been considered) 

 

Note: 

a) The aforesaid information is as at 31st March, 2023. 

 

b) The Directorships/Committee Memberships exclude foreign companies and companies incorporated 

under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

c) Only two committees viz. Audit Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee have been 

considered for determining Chairmanship/Membership which is pursuant to the provisions of SEBI 

(Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 

Item No. 3  

Re-Appointment of M/s K. Prasad & Co, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the company. 

M/s. M Mahipal & Co., Chartered Accountant has been appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company w.e.f., 

Friday, 23rd day of September, 2022 pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Shareholders has 

accepted and approved the appointment of M/s. M Mahipal & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 015097C) as 

Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of five years till the conclusion of the Forty Second Annual 

General Meeting of the Company. 

 

Later on, the Company has received an intimation from M/s. M Mahipal & Company, Chartered Accountants on 

January 20, 2023 regarding the merger of their firm. In respect to this the casual vacancy arises in the office of 

Statutory Auditor of the Company, after which the Company appointed M/s K Prasad & Co., Chartered 

Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the company till the conclusion of next Annual General Meeting. 

 

Accordingly, the Board recommends the re-appointment of M/s K Prasad & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 

002755N) for another term of five years as Statutory Auditors of the company for approval. 

 

Proposed statutory audit fee payable to auditors Up to Rs. 1,25,000/- annually. 
Terms of re-appointment M/s K Prasad & Co., Chartered Accountants,  

recommended for appointment for a term of five 
years from the closure of 38th Annual General 
Meeting till the conclusion of 43rd Annual General 
Meeting. 

Material change in fee payable No material change in fee as the same audit firm is re-
appointed. 

Basis of recommendation and auditor credentials The recommendations are based on the fulfilment of 
the eligibility criteria prescribed by the Companies 
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Act, 2013 with regard to the audit experience of the 
firm, capability, independence assessment. 
 
The audit firm has valid Peer Review certificate. 

 

Item No. 4 

To Make Amendment In Object Clause Of The Memorandum Of Association Of The Company 

As the esteemed members are aware, the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has accorded its approval to the 

company's application for the surrender of its Certificate of Registration. This approval, as communicated 

through order letter No. प. वि. (न. वि.) सं S169/05.13.099/2023-24, dated May 22, 2023, remains contingent upon 

the fulfilment of precise compliance prerequisites. Notably, one of these prerequisites entails an amendment to 

the company's Memorandum of Association (MOA), necessitating the removal of clauses associated with 

financial operations from its primary objectives. 

It is essential to highlight that our company currently does not engage in Non-Banking Financial Company 

(NBFC) activities. Instead, we are actively immersed in alternative business, particularly centered around the 

trading of Commercial Vehicles and maintaining a petroleum dealership with BPCL. These endeavors, both 

operating as going concerns, exemplify our commitment to operational stability and our strategic emphasis on 

diversification. 

We are excited to introduce proposed amendments to our Memorandum of Association (MOA) that are 

strategically designed to drive our company's growth and diversification efforts. 

Clause 1 broadens our horizons by enabling the buying, selling, servicing, and dealing of various vehicles, 

aligning with evolving transportation trends. This aligns with our commitment to meeting evolving 

transportation demands and paves the way for broader engagement. 

Clause 2 empowers us to trade in new and used automobiles, explore manufacturing opportunities, and 

establish partnerships for mutual growth. Furthermore, this clause allows us to explore manufacturing, trading, 

and exporting opportunities related to auto spares, accessories, and high-security registration plates. 

Clause 3 extends our reach into machinery and auto parts, allowing us to provide comprehensive solutions to 

diverse industries. 

Clause 4 strategically positions us in the petroleum sector, enabling us to purchase, sell, and distribute 

petroleum products, further promoting our energy-related solutions. 

The “Main Object” clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company is being amended by deletion of 

Clause III (A) and with insertion of New Clause III (A). The Board at its meeting held on June 20, 2023 has 

approved alteration of the MOA of the Company and the Board now seek Members' approval for the same. 
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The draft Copy of the Memorandum of Association of the Company is available for inspection at the registered 

office of the Company on any working day during Business Hours till the date of AGM. The Amendment shall be 

effective upon the registration of the resolution with the Registrar of the Companies. The proposed change of 

object clause requires the approval of shareholders through Special Resolution pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Person(s) of the Company including their relatives are, in any way, 

concerned or deemed to be interested in the proposed resolution. 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval of the Members. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
For KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Suranjan Upadhayay 
(Company Secretary and Compliance Officer) 
Address: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport  
Nagar, GT Karnal Road, New Delhi-110 042 

 

Date: 01st September, 2023 

Place New Delhi 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
TO THE MEMBERS OF KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
 
Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED (the 

“Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 

Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows ended on 

that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 

referred to as the “standalone financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed 
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, 
(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

Emphasis of Matters 

We would like to draw attention to note 41, The Company was registered u/s 45-IA of the RBI Act 1934 as an NBFC 
Company besides its other business activities. The company has voluntarily made application for surrendering its 
NBFC status to the RBI vide company letter dated 28.06.2019. Further, As per the communication held with RBI 
and the RBI email dated 18 December 2020, RBI directed the Company to submit certain compliance applicable 
on a NBFC Company thereby stating to hold the status of NBFC till the application for surrender of Certificate of 
Registration (COR) is accepted and taken on records of RBI. In compliance thereto was made by the Company vide 
letter dated 24.03.2023 and request for approval of surrender of COR. RBI has approved the surrender of 

Certificate of Registration with effect from 22.05.2023 vide its order letter No. प. वि. (न. वि.) सं 
S169/05/13/0199/2023-24 dated 22.05.2023 subject to the fulfillment of certain compliance. Currently the 
company is not carrying out business of NBFC and continued to run its other business activities i.e, trading in 
commercial vehicle and Petroleum dealership of BPCL as going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of 
this matter. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the standalone financial statements. 
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 
a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters 
to be communicated in our report. 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS AUDITORS’ RESPONSE 

1. Accuracy of recognition, measurement, 

presentation and disclosures of revenues and 

other related balances 

Principal Audit Procedures 

We assessed the Company’s process to identify the impact of 

the revenue accounting standard. 

Our audit approach consisted testing of the design and 

operating effectiveness of the internal controls and 

substantive testing as follows: 

 Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to 
implementation of the revenue accounting standard. 

 Selected a sample and tested the operating 
effectiveness of the internal control, relating to 
identification of the distinct   performance 
obligations and determination of transaction price. 
We carried out a combination of procedures 
involving enquiry, observation, re-performance and 
inspection of evidence in respect of operation of 
these controls. 

 Tested the relevant information of management 
controls relating to sales and service and other 
related information used in recording and disclosing 
revenue in accordance with the revenue accounting 
standard. 

 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s 
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
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standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 Management’s Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect 
to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company 
in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection 
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, 
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 
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 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by the management. 
 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone 
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of 
any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of 
most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the 
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) as amended issued by the 
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books. 
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 
relevant books of account. 

 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company 

and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report 
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal 
financial controls over financial reporting. 

 
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions 
of section 197(16) of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 
 
i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position 

 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contract for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses. 
 

iii. There were no amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 
by the Company. 

 

iv. (a) The Management has represented (refer note 37) that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind 
of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
 
(b) The Management has represented (refer note 37), that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
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whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement. 

 
v. The company during the year has not declared or paid any dividend.  

 

i. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ report under Section 197(16) of the Act: 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the remuneration paid 

during the current year by the Company to its directors is in accordance with the provisions of Section 

197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Company, is not in excess of the limit 

laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other 

details under Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us. 

                  j. As proviso to rule 3 (1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the company only 

w.e.f. April 1, 2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable. 

 

 

For M/s K. Prasad & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 002755N 

 

 

 

CA. Manmohan Mahipal 

Partner 
Membership No. 507113 
 
UDIN: 23507113BGXDXN9853 
 

Place: Jaipur 

Dated: 30th May, 2023   
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR’S   REPORT 
 

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on other legal and Regulatory 

requirements” of the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Financial Statements of Kalyani Commercials 

Limited (“The Company’’) for the year ended on 31st March 2023.  

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial 

statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the 

books of accounts and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that: 

(i) (a) Property, plant and equipment and intangible Assets. 
 

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and 

situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Property. 

 (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

(C) The company has a programme of verification to cover all the items of   property, plant and equipment in 

a phased manner which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of 

its assets, pursuant to the programme, certain property, plant and equipment were physically verified by the 

management during the year, according to the information and explanation given to us, no material 

discrepancies were noticed on such verification as compared to books records. 

(D) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee 

and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.  

(E) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or 

intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not 

applicable. 

(F) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property 

under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under. Accordingly, 

the provisions of clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable. 

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at end of the year. The procedures 
of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to 
the size of the company and nature of its business. No discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class 
of inventory between physical inventory and book records were noticed on physical verification. 
Discrepancies, if any, noticed on physical verification have been properly dealt with in the books of account. In 
our opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.  

 
a. The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from 
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during the year. On the basis of 
information and documents provided by the Company, in our opinion the quarterly statements filed by the 
company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company 
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except minor devotions found in stock statements. The difference is due to valuation of obsolete or nonmoving 
stock by management. 

                                                                                                                                                                  Rs. In Lacs 
Period  Stock as 

per Books 
of accounts 

Stock 
reported in 
stock 
statement 
to bank 

Difference Remarks 

QTR-3 2367.37 2406.35 38.98 Excess 
stock 
reported 
in stock 
statement 
with bank 

QTR-4 2125.91 2158.47 32.55 

 
iii) (a) The Company has made investments, provided/stood guarantee and granted loans, secured or unsecured 

the details of which are given below: 
 

Particulars Investment Loans Guarantee 
A. Aggregate amount granted/provided 

during the year 
   

- Subsidiary/Joint Venture / Associate NA NA NA 

 - Related Party 0.00 0.00 0.00 
 - Other Entity 0.00 0.00 0.00 
B. Balance outstanding as at balance sheet 

date in respect of above cases  
   

 - Subsidiary/Joint Venture/   Associate 0.00 0.00 0.00 
 - Related Party 205.50 0.00 10010 
 - Other Entity 0.00 98.94 0.00 
    

 
(b) In our opinion the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the 

grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prima facie prejudicial 
to the company’s interest. 

 
(c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of 

interest has been stipulated and repayments or receipts are regular; 
  
(d) there is no amount which is overdue for more than 90 days and reasonable steps have been taken by the 

Company for recovery of the principal amount and interest. 
 
(e) loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has neither been renewed 

nor extended nor fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties, 
 
(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the company has not granted 

the Loans & advances in nature of loans to promoters or related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 
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of the Companies Act, 2013 which are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of 
repayments. 

 
(iv)In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and best on the audit procedures 

performed by us, the, company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act, with 
respect to loans granted. The has not provided any guarantees, security or made any investments during the 
year to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of the para 3(iv) 
of the order in respect of providing guarantees, securities or investments made are not applicable to company. 

 
(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve 

Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the 

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits. Accordingly, the provisions of 

clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost 

records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services.  

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined 

by us, in our opinion, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

including, goods and service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, Sales Tax, service tax, 

duty of customs, duty of excess, value added tax, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to the 

Company during the year with appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to 

us, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of goods and service tax, provident fund, employees’ 

state insurance, income-tax, Sales Tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excess, value added tax, cess or 

other material statutory dues outstanding as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six months from the 

date they became payable. 

 

(b). The dues outstanding in respect of Income Tax on account of disputes are as under: 

Name of 

the 

Statute 

Nature of 

Dues 

Demand 

(Rs. In 

Lakhs) 

Amount 

paid 

against 

demand 

(Rs. In 

Lakhs) 

Period 

to which 

the 

amount 

relates 

Forum 

where 

dispute is 

pending 

Income 

Tax 

Act, 

1961 

Income 

Tax 

3.74 0.00 FY 

2010-

11 

CIT(A) 

Income 

Tax 

Act, 

1961 

Income 

Tax 

3.06 2.29 FY 

2017-

18 

AO 
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Note: For financial year 2010-11 CIT (A)  

Income tax Demand for FY 2010-11 or Rs 3.74 Lac reduced to Rs 11785 plus Interest by CIT (A) vide his order 

dated 23.04.2023. Actual liabilities of income tax Rs 11785 plus Interest will be booked in FY 2023-24 by 

management. 

  

(viii) The company has not surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under 

the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

 

(ix) The company has defaulted in repayment of following dues to bank or financial institution during the year 

which were paid on or before the Balance Sheet Date. The company did not have any outstanding debenture 

during the year: 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

Bank/NBFC No. of 

months 

of 

default 

Delay in No 

of days 

Total 

Amount 

Tata Motor 

Finance solution 

Limited  

4 0-30 days 5.64 Lakhs 

  

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us on the bases of our audit procedures, we report 

that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government 

or any government authority. 

 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has utilized 

the money obtained by way off term loans during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained. 

 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us, and on 

an overall examination of the financial statements of the company , we report that no funds raised on short 

term basis have been utilized for long term purposes by the company . 

 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial 

statements of the company we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on 

account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures as defined under 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that 

the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint 

ventures or associate companies. 
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(x) (a) As per information and explanations given to us the Company did not raise moneys by way of initial 

public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.  Accordingly, the provisions 

of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

(b) As per information and explanations given to us during the year, the company has not made any 

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally 

convertible). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

(xi) (a) As per information and explanation given to us no fraud by the Company or on the company by its 

officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit. 

 

(b) & (c) As not fraud has been noticed or reported during the year the provisions of clause 3(xi)(b) & 3(xi)(c) 

are not applicable to file any report under section 143(12) of the Act in form ADT – 4. 

 

 (xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b), 3(xii)(c) of 

the Order are not applicable. 

 

(xiii) In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 

Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as 

required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 

(xiv) (a) In our opinion, the internal audit functions carried out during the year by the Company and the firms 

of Chartered Accountants appointed by the Management have been commensurate with the size of the 

Company and the nature of its business. 

 

(b) We have considered the Internal Audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period under audit. 

 

(xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the company 

has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and 

hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

(xvi) (a) The Company was registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. However, 

the company has voluntarily made application for surrender of the certificate of registration vide letter dated 

28.06.2019 and business was also discontinued (Please refer note 41 to the financial statements). 

 (b)The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid 

Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

 

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve 

Bank of India. Accordingly, the clause 3(xvi)(c) is not applicable. 

 

(d) According to the information and explanation provided by the Company that the Group does not have any 

CIC as part of the Group. 
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(xvii) As per the information and explanation given to us the company has not incurred cash losses in the 

financial year covered by the audit report and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

 

(xviii) As per information and explanation given to us there has been a resignation of the statutory auditors 

during the year under the compliance of section 139 of the Companies Act 2013 and there were no issue, 

objection or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors. 

 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing 

and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and 

based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, 

which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company 

is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 

period of one year from the balance sheet date.  

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that 

our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 

any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 

discharged by the company as and when they fall due.  

 

(xx) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and examinations of financial statements 

regarding amounts spent/transfer the unspent amount to a fund specified in Schedule vii to the Act within 

the time limits on corporate social Responsibility activities are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, 

the provisions of clause 20(xx)(a) & clause 20(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 

For M/s K. Prasad & Company.  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 002755N 
 
Sd/- 
CA. Manmohan Mahipal 
Partner 
Membership No. 507113 
                                                                                                                                                                     Place:  Jaipur  
UDIN : 23507113BGXDXN9853                                                                                                Dated: 30-05-2023 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

((Referred to in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report 

to the Members of KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED (the 

“Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI”). These responsibilities 

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective 

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 

of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards 

on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 

over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 

reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 

over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 

that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 

directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 

financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 

of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in 

all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 

financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal 

financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the ICAI. 

For M/s K. Prasad & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 002755N 

 

Sd/- 

CA. Manmohan Mahipal 

Partner 
Membership No. 507113 

UDIN: 23507113BGXDXN9853 
 

Place: Jaipur 

Dated: 30th May, 2023   
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KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 

                             (In Rs.)  

  Notes   As at 31.03.2023    As at 31.03.2022 
        
I ASSETS       
Non-current assets       
  (a) Property, plant and equipment  4 27,409,279.18         25,006,502.24 
  (b) Capital work-in-progress                            -                               -      
  (c) Investment property 5 10,621,206.29         11,981,617.29 
  (d) Right to use assets                          -                               -      
  (e) Other Intangible assets  6 1.00                        1.00 
  (f) Financial assets                           -        
     (i) Investments  7 20,553,000.00         20,553,000.00 
     (ii) Loans                            -                               -      
     (iii) Other non-current financial assets  8               986,543.67                            986,543.67 
  (g) Deferred  tax assets (Net)  9 (225,854.00)              247,961.00 
  (h) Other non-current assets  10 744,312.85              725,512.85 
Total non-current assets    60,088,488.99         59,501,138.05 
    
Current assets       
  (a) Inventories  11 208,494,370.09       257,031,973.42 
  (b) Financial assets       
     (i) Investments        
     (ii) Trade receivables  12 358,697,074.63       336,630,941.36 
    (iii) Cash and cash equivalents  13 4,771,174.93           4,912,755.01 

    (iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above  13  315,382.00 
                         

300,000.00      
    (v) Other Financial assets 14 271.00                                             870.00 
  (c) Current Tax  assets                            -                               -      
  (d) Other current assets  15 16,594,231.00         36,813,395.11 
Total current assets    588,872,503.95       635,689,934.90 
Total assets    648,960,992.94       695,191,072.95  

    
II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       
Equity       
   (a) Equity share capital  16         10,000,000.00           10,000,000.00  
   (b) Instruments entirely equity in nature       
   (c) Other equity  17 143,332,910.27       111,669,358.78 
Total equity    153,332,910.27       121,669,358.78 
    
Non-current liabilities       
  (a) Financial liabilities       
     (i) Borrowings  18 4,776,524.85           6,322,236.19 
     (iI) Lease Liabilities                           -                               -      
Total non-current liabilities    4,776,524.85           6,322,236.19 
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Current liabilities       
  (a) Financial liabilities       
     (i) Borrowings  19 438,981,733.06              219,146,020.83 
    (ii) Trade payables  20 19,639,879.78       322,166,873.33 
     (iiii) Lease Liabilities                           -                               -      
   (iv) Other financial liabilities  21 3,182,140.00           3,563,142.00  
  (b) Other current liabilities  22 22,695,400.02         18,452,963.52  
  (c) Provisions  23 6,352,406.25           3,870,478.30 
        
Total current liabilities    490,851,559.11       567,199,477.98 
Total liabilities    495,628,083.96       573,521,714.17 
Total equity and liabilities    648,960,992.94       695,191,072.95 
    
                             -                      (0.00) 
See accompanying notes to the Standalone Financial Statements 
Signed in terms of our report of even date annexed 
 
For K. Prasad & Company 

Firm`s Registration No. 002755N 

Chartered Accountants  

 

Sd/- 

CA Manmohan Mahipal 

(Partner) 

M.No 507113 

 

 

Place: Kota 

Date: 30-05-2023                   

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Kalyani Commercials Ltd 

 

 

Sd/-                                     Sd/-  

Shankar Lal Agarwal Sourabh Agarwal 

Managing Director Whole Time Director &CFO 

DIN: 01341113 DIN: 02168346 

 

Sd/- 

Suranjan Upadhyay 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M. No. A16537  
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KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023 

   Amount in Rs. 

Particulars Note No 2022-23 2021-22 

        
I     Revenue from operations 24 3,319,848,198.44 2,296,645,454.82 
II    Other Income 25 2,532,489.62 10,185,173.81 
III  Total Income   3,322,380,688.06 2,306,830,628.63 
IV   Expenses:     
      
Purchase of Trading Goods  26 3,105,294,007.74 2,178,650,138.79 
Changes in inventories of Trading Goods  27 48,537,603.33 (7,423,784.45) 
Employee benefit expense 28 52,319,419.97 46,458,497.93 
Financial costs 29 30,831,746.33 23,441,937.05 
Depreciation and amortization expense 30 4,145,662.00 4,198,120.03 
Other expenses 31 37,129,652.27 34,594,665.86 
Total Expenses   3,278,258,091.64 2,279,919,575.21 
V  Profit before exceptional items and tax  
(III-IV) 

  
44,122,596.42 26,911,053.42 

VI  Exceptional item (profit on sale of 
investments)   - 6,013,653.25 
VII  Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI)    32,924,706.67 
      
VIII   Tax expense/ benefits     
 (1) Current Income Tax    12,000,000.00 7,200,000.00 
(2) Deferred tax (Assets)Liability   428,247.00 846,261.00 
(3) Income Tax Expenses Earlier Years   166,284.93 - 

IX  Profit/(Loss) for the  year after tax 
  

31,528,064.49 24,878,445.67 

      
XI  Profit for the year  31,528,064.49 24,878,445.67 
XII  Other Comprehensive Income    
A    i) Items that will not be reclassified to 
profit or loss    
a) Re-measurements of the defined benefit 
plans  181,055.00 5,982,450.00 
b) Equity instruments through Other 
comprehensive income  - - 
ii) Income tax relating to items that will not 
be reclassified to profit or loss  (45,568.00) (1,505,663.00) 

Total (A)  135,487.00 4,476,787.00 
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B    i) Items that will be reclassified to profit 
or loss    
(a) The effective portion of gains and loss on 
hedging instruments    
(b) Changes in Foreign Currency Monetary 
Item translation difference 
account(FCMITDA)    
ii) Income tax relating to items that will be 
reclassified to profit or loss    

Total (B)  - - 
Total Other comprehensive income / (loss) 
(A+B)  135,487.00 4,476,787.00 

XIII  Total comprehensive income / (loss)  31,663,551.49 29,355,232.67 
Earning per equity share (on profit for the 
year):    
(1) Basic  31.53 24.88 
(2) Diluted  31.53 24.88 

 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to 
the financial statements 1&2 1.17%  
Signed in terms of our report of even date 
annexed    
 

For K. Prasad & Company 

Firm`s Registration No. 002755N 

Chartered Accountants  

 

Sd/- 

CA Manmohan Mahipal 

(Partner) 

M.No 507113 

 

Place: Kota 

Date: 30-05-2023                  

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Kalyani Commercials Ltd 

 

 

Sd/-                                     Sd/- 

Shankar Lal Agarwal Sourabh Agarwal 

Managing Director Whole Time Director 

&CFO 

DIN: 01341113  DIN: 02168346 

 

Sd/- 

Suranjan Upadhyay 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M. No. A16537 
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KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023 

           For the year ended  
       31.03.2023    31.03.2022  

            (Rupees)    (Rupees)  

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:    
Net Profit after Tax    31,528,064              24,878,446 
Add: Deferred Tax expense   428,247                              846,261 
Provision for Tax    12,166,285               7,200,000  
Exceptional Item (Profit on sale of Investments  -              (6,013,653) 

Profit before tax & Exeptional Items     44,122,596              26,911,053 
Adjustment for:      
Depreciation and amortisation   4,145,662               4,198,120 
Interest Income     (345,272)              (2,218,953) 
Interest on Lease    -                           -    
Gratuity Expenses (net of payment)  1,219,920               2,434,729  
Interest Expense    30,489,473              23,208,877  
Interest on Lease Expense   -                           -    
Gain on remeasurement of lease liability  -                           -    
Excess Provision written back   -                 (248,989) 
Profit on sale of Investment   -                           -    
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets   713,793              (5,191,159) 

Operating profit before working capital changes 80,346,173              49,093,678 
       
Adjustments for movement in working capital :   
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:   
Stock     48,537,603              (7,423,784) 
Trade receivables    (22,066,133)          (199,274,150) 
Other Current Financial Assets   599                       (870) 
Other Current Assets    19,252,586              19,789,379 

     45,724,655          (186,909,425) 
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating 
liabilities:   
Trade payables     (302,526,994)            129,975,565  
Other current financial liabilities   (381,002)                  979,439  
Other current liabilities    4,170,150               3,158,173  

     (298,737,846)            134,113,177 
       
Direct taxes paid/deducted at source  (9,684,357)              (4,098,346)) 
       

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (182,351,376)            (7,800,917) 

       
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:    
Decrease/(Increase) in other non current financial assets -                           -    
Decrease/(Increase) in other non current assets  (18,800)                  221,040     
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Interest Received    345,272               2,218,953  
Purchase of fixed assets     (5,957,822)              (4,069,207) 
Sale of Investment    -              27,881,483 
Sale of Fixed Assets    56,000              12,931,058  

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (5,575,350)            39,183,328  

       
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:    
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings  219,835,712            (40,388,665) 
Increase/(Decrease) in long term borrowings  (1,545,711)            (55,031,468) 

Interest Paid     (30,489,473)            (23,208,877) 

Lease Rent Payment    -                           -    
Increase/(Decrease) in other non-current financial 
liabilities -                           -    

NET CASH FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 187,800,527        (118,629,011) 

           

D, Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents  

(A+B+C
) (126,198)          (87,246,599) 
   

E. Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of previous 
period 5,212,755              92,459,354  
F. Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year 
including bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalants 5,086,557              5,212,755 

 

Note: 

The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting  

Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statement Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

 

 

For K. Prasad & Company 

Firm`s Registration No. 002755N 

Chartered Accountants  

 

Sd/- 

CA Manmohan Mahipal 

(Partner) 

M.No 507113 

UDIN: 23507113BGXDXN9853 

Place: Kota 

Date: 30-05-2023                   

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

Kalyani Commercials Ltd 

 

 

Sd/-                                     Sd/- 

Shankar Lal Agarwal Sourabh Agarwal 

Managing Director Whole Time Director &CFO 

DIN: 01341113 DIN: 02168346 

 

Suranjan Upadyay 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M. No. A16537  
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A. Equity Share Capital     (In Rs.) 

(1) Current Reporting Period      
Particulars Balance as at 

01.04.2022 
Changes in Equity Share 

Capital due to prior 
period errors 

Restated balance as 
at 01.04.2022 

Changes in equity share 
capital during the year 

Balance as at 
31.03.2023 

Share Capital 10,000,000.00  10,000,000.00 - 10,000,000.00 

      

(1) Previous Reporting Period      
Particulars Balance as at 

01.04.2021 
Changes in Equity Share 

Capital due to prior 
period errors 

Restated balance as 
at 01.04.2021 

Changes in equity share 
capital during the year 

Balance as at 
31.03.2022 

Share Capital 10,000,000.00  10,000,000.00 - 10,000,000.00 
 

B. Other Equity (Changes during the year) 

Particulars 
General  
Reserve 

Retained          
Earnings 

OCI for Actuarial loss Total 

Balance as at 1st  April 2021 327,097.00 81,514,800.11 472,229.00 82,314,126.11 

Profit for the year  24,878,445.67  6,316,443.05 
Re measurement of net defined benefit plan (net of taxes)   4,476,787.00 4,476,787.00 

Transfer to OCI  - - - 

Balance as at 31st March 2022 327,097.00 106,393,245.78 4,949,016.00 111,669,358.78 

Profit for the year  31,528,064.49  31,528,064.49 
Re measurement of net defined benefit plan (net of taxes)   135,487.00 135,487.00 

Balance as at 31st March 2023 327,097.00 137,921,310.27 5,084,503.00 143,332,910.27 
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NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2023 AND STATEMENT OF 
PROFIT AND LOSS AND ALSO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE 

 
1. Company Overview: 

Kalyani Commercials Limited (Company) is a public limited company registered under Companies Act, 1956, 
listed in Bombay Stock Exchange. The registered office of the company is situated BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi 
Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi, 110042. 
 
The company dealing in trading of Heavy Commercial Vehicle and servicing (Dealership of TATA), Petroleum 
Product (Dealership of Bharat Petroleum Limited). The company has voluntarily surrendered its NBFC status to 
the RBI vide company letter dated 28.06.2019, but the application is pending with RBI. However, the company is 
not doing any NBFC business and continued to running its normal business activities. The financial statements 
have been approved by the Board of Directors in the meeting held on 30th May, 2023. 
 
 
2(a) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
2.1 Statement of Compliance 

 
In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company is required to 
prepare its Standalone Financial Statements as per the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) prescribed under 
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) (to the extent notified) read with rules, as amended from time to 
time and guidelines issued by the securities and exchange board of India (SEBI) 
 
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially 
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in 
use.  
These financial statements which comprises the balance sheet as at 31.03.2023, the statement of profit & 
loss(including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows & the statement of changes in equity for 
the year ended 31.03.2023 and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information (together herein after referred to as "financial statements"). 
 
2.2 Basis of Measurement 

 
The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis at the end of each reporting 
period, as explained in the accounting policies below. 
 
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company 
takes in to account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those 
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for 
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for 
sharebased payment transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 102 and measurements that have some 
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36. 
In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1,2, or 3 based 
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on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs 
to the fair value measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows: 
 
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity 
can access at the measurement date; 
 
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or 
liability, either directly or indirectly; and 
 
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 
 
The Financial Statement is presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs except when 
otherwise stated. 
 
2.3 Use of estimates and judgments 

 
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make 
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of 
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and 
subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements have been disclosed in Note 3 
Critical Judgements and Estimates. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. 
 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management 
becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the 
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the 
notes to the financial statements. 
 
2.4 Basis of classifications of current and non-current 

 
All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current in the balance sheet, 

 
An asset has been classified as current if (a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption 
in, the Company’s normal operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or (c) it is 
expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or (d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless 
it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. 
All other assets have been classified as non-current. 
 
A liability has been classified as current when (a) it is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating 
cycle; or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or (c) it is due to be settled within twelve months 
after the reporting date; or (d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the 
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. All other liabilities have been classified as non-current. 
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as no-current assets/ liabilities. 
 
2(b) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
2.1 Revenue Recognition 

mailto:kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/


 

 

 

KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Registered Office: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

CIN: L65923DL1985PLC021453 

E-mail: kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com 

Website: http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com  

Ph.: 011- 43063223, 011-47060223 

 

Page | 104  
 

 
SALES AND SERVICES 

A. In case of sale of goods performance obligation is satisfied when control is transferred to customer and 
recoverability of amount is probable. Transaction price is same as invoice value excluding taxes. Revenue 
is recognized as and when performance obligation is satisfied. 
 

B. In case of sale of service performance obligation is satisfied when work is executed, customer approves 
the work performed and recoverability of amount is probable. Transaction price is same as invoice value 
excluding taxes. Revenue is recognized as and when performance obligation is satisfied. 
 

C. Revenue is adjusted for variable consideration such as discounts, rebates, refunds, credits, price 
concessions, incentives, or other similar items in supply and service when they are highly probable to be 
provided. The amount of revenue excludes any amount collected on behalf of third parties.  
 

D. Goods and Service Tax (GST) is not received by the company on its own account. Rather it is tax collected 
on value added to the goods/ services by the seller on behalf of the Government.  Accordingly, it is 
excluded from revenue. However, such tax expenses is included in cost where Company is not availing tax 
credit of the same. 
 

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the 
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on, time basis, by 
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying 
amount on initial recognition. 

 
Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been 
established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of 
income can be measured reliably). 

 
2.2 Leases 
 
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 
 
The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated or 
for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics. The Company has taken discount rate @12%. 
 
The Company as a lessee  
The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases 
and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use 
assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. 
 
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a 
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12 
months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low-value leases, the Company 
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. 
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Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. 
ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. 
 
ROU assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease 
term and useful life of the underlying asset. ROU assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of 
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) 
is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely 
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash 
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. 
 
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The 
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using 
the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with 
a corresponding adjustment to the related ROU asset if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will 
exercise an extension or a termination option. 
 
Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been 
classified as financing cash flows. 
 
The Company as a lessor  
 
Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the 
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a 
finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. 
 
The Company recognises lease income as and when due as per terms of agreements. The respective leased assets 
are included in the financial statements based on their nature. The Company did not need to make any 
adjustments to the accounting for assets held as lessor as a result of adopting the new leasing standard. 
 
2.3 Borrowing costs: 
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are 
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use, are added to the 
carrying cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use. 
 
All other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they are 
incurred. 
 
The Company determines the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalization as the actual borrowing costs 
incurred on that borrowing during the period less any interest income earned on temporary investment of 
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets, to the extent that an entity borrows funds 
specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset. In case if the Company borrows generally and uses the 
funds for obtaining a qualifying asset, borrowing costs eligible for capitalization are determined by applying a 
capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset.  
 
2.4 Retirement and other employee benefits: 
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The Company participates in various employee benefit plans. These benefit plans are classified as either defined 
contribution plans or defined benefit plans. Under a defined contribution plan, the company's only obligation is 
to pay a fixed amount with no obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to 
pay all employee benefits. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the employee. 

Under a defined benefit plan, it is the Company's obligation to provide agreed benefits to the employees. The 
related actuarial & investment risks fall on the Company. 

Defined Contribution plan  

Company’s contributions paid/ payable during the year to Provident Fund, Employee state insurance are 
recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss Account. 

The company is depositing P.F. & ESI contribution only for eligible employees within statutory limits. The 
employees whose income is above the statutory limits have opted not to subscribe and accordingly, the company 
is not required to make the contribution. 

Defined Benefit Obligation Plans 

Gratuity  

The liability recognized in respect of gratuity is the present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the 

reporting period less the fair value of plan assets, where applicable. The Company makes contribution to the LIC 

for Employees Gratuity Scheme in respect of employees of the company. The defined benefit obligation is 

calculated annually by the actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method by the Actuarial Valuer. 

Remeasurement comprising actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the other comprehensive income for the 

period in which they occur and is not reclassified to profit or loss.  

All other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee 

benefit expenses. 

Compensated absences 

The Company has a policy on compensated absences which are non-accumulating in nature neither company 

provides encashment of leaves.  

2.5 TAXATION: 
 

Tax expense comprises of current tax, deferred tax and Dividend Tax which are described as follows -:  

(a) Current Tax 

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the applicable tax rates. 
Current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of reporting 
period. Current Tax is generally charged to profit & loss except when they relate to items which are recognized in 
other comprehensive income or equity.  

(b) Deferred Tax  
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Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Balance 
sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the 
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and 
deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and 
allowances to the extent that it is probable that in future taxable profits will be available to set off such deductible 
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the applicable tax rates. Deferred tax 
assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is 
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable 
profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.  
 
2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment  
 
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT is recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the items will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.  
 
PROPERTY, PLANT &EQUIPMENTS are stated at cost net of Cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses, if any.  Cost of acquisition is inclusive of freight, duties, attributable overheads, taxes and 
incidental/preoperative expenses and interest on loans attributable to the acquisition of assets upto the date of 
commissioning of assets.  
 
Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in the assets under construction account. At the point when 
the asset is operating at management’s intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate 
category of the PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT and depreciation commences.  
 
Free hold land is carried at historical cost. 
 
Leasehold land is not amortized as all leasehold land is on 99 years lease with local authority.  
 
All other items of property plant and equipment are stated at historical cost. Historical cost includes expenditure 
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of items. 
 
Subsequent costs are included in assets carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as the case may be, 
only when it is probable that future economic benefits with the PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT will flow to the 
entity and cost of the item will be measured reliably.  
 
Carrying amount of component is recognized as a separate asset. Such component is derecognized when replaced.  
Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost. 
Otherwise, such items are classified as inventories. 
 
Repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss account as and when they are incurred.  
 
An items of PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or 
retirement of an item of PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT is determined as the difference between the sales 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit & loss.   
Depreciation 
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Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated 

residual value. Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and 

properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using written down value method 

as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

2.7 Investment properties 
 

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the 
group, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related 
transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's 
carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow 
to the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are 
expensed when incurred. Leasehold land is stated at historical cost. Leasehold land is not amortised over the 
period of lease as all leasehold land is on 99 years lease with local authority. Though the Company measures 
investment property using cost based measurement, the fair value of investment property is disclosed in the 
notes. Fair values are determined based on annual evaluation performed by an external independent 
valuer/Internal assessment. 
 
2.8 Intangible Assets (Software) 

 
Identifiable intangible assets are recognized a) when the Company controls the asset, b) it is probable that future 
economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and c) the cost of the asset can be reliably 
measured. 
“Computer softwares are capitalized at the amounts paid to acquire the respective license for use and are 
amortized over the period of license, generally not exceeding six years on straight line basis. The assets useful 
lives are reviewed at each financial year end. Software is amortized over an estimated useful life of 3 years.” 

 
2.9 Capital Work in Progress  

 
Capital work in progress are stated at cost and inclusive of preoperative expenses, project development expenses 
etc. 

 
2.10 Impairment of Assets: 

 
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date if there is any indication of impairment 

based on internal/external factors.  

An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss whenever the carrying amount of an asset 

or a cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of the assets (or where 

applicable, that of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs) is estimated as the higher of its net selling 

price and its value in use. A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes 

in circumstances.  

However, the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have prevailed 

by charging usual depreciation if there was no impairment. 
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2.11 INVENTORIES 
 
Inventories, are valued at lower of cost (determined on FIFO Method and Specific identification method for 
Vehicles) and net realisable value. The bases for determining cost for different categories of inventory are as 
under:  
 

Trading Goods (Including 
Spare parts) 

Cost of purchase (including other cost incurred in bringing inventory to its 
present location and condition.) 

 

2.12 Provisions, contingent liabilities & Assets: 
 

A Provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that 

an outflow of resources will be required to settled the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the 

amount of the obligation. Provisions are not disclosed to its present value and are determined based on best 

management estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date.  These are reviewed at each 

balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.  

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of 

which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not 

wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either 

not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be 

made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Contingent assets 

are not recognized in financial statements but are disclosed, if any. 

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events the existence of which will be confirmed only 

by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 

enterprise. 

2.13 Financial instruments  
 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or 
equity instrument of another entity. A financial assets or a liability is recognised when the Company becomes a 
Party to the contractual provision of the instrument. 
(a) "Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair 
value through Profit or Loss, depending on its business model for managing those financial assets and the assets 
contractual cash flow characteristics. Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent on initial 
categorisation. For impairment purposes significant financial assets are tested on an individual basis, other 
financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. The company 
derecognizes a financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or it 
transfers the financial assets and the transfer qualifies for the derecognisition under Ind AS 109." 
 
Investment in subsidiaries, associate and Joint venture 
Investments in shares of Subsidiaries, Joint Venture & Associates are measured at cost subject to impairment 
losses, if any. 
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Investment in Equity Instruments (other than Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Venture) 
Investments in Equity Instruments (Other Than Investment in Subsidiaries & Joint Venture) are initially measured 
at fair value. Any subsequent fair value gain or loss is recognized through Other Comprehensive Income. 
 
The company assesses impairment based on expected credit loss (ECL) model to all its financial assets measured 
at amortised cost. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with 
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.For the 
purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as 
defined above. 
  
(b) All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and 
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other 
payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts. 
 
Loans & Borrowings 
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost 
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are 
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. 
 
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that 
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and 
loss. 
 
Trade & Other payables 
A payable is classified as ’trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or 
services received in the normal course of business. These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services 
provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are 
presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are 
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method." 
 
2.14 Segment Reporting 
 
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief 
operating decision maker. Chief operating decision maker review the performance of the Company according to 
the nature of products traded and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit 
that offers different products and serves different markets. The analysis of segments is based on the activities 
performed by each segment.  
 
The Company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing 
and presenting financial statements of the Company as a whole. 
 
2.15 Earnings per Share  
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Earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s earning per share comprises the net profit after tax 

attributable to equity shareholders. 

Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

period. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive 

equivalent shares outstanding during the period. 

3. Critical judgments and estimates   

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following estimates, 

assumptions and judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statement. 

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcome that require a material adjustment 

to assets or liabilities affected in future periods.  

i) Property, plant and equipment 
 

Property, Plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the company. The useful 

lives and residual value of the company’s asset are determined by the management at the time the asset is 

acquired and reviewed at each reporting date. 

ii) Contingencies 
 

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the 

Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystalising or are very difficult to quantify 

reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not recognized.  

iii) Income Tax and Deferred Tax 
 

The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in estimating budgeted profits for the 

purpose of paying advance tax, determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be 

paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions. 

iv) Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and advances  
 

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate 

allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables and advances are written off when 

management deems them not to be collectible. Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the 

present value of the cash shortfall over the expected life of the financial assets. 

v) Impairment of non-financial assets 
 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any 

indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the assets’s 

recoverable amount. An assets’s recoverable amount is the higher of an assets’s or CGU’s fair value less costs of 

disposal and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the 

asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. 
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vi) Impairment of financial assets  
 

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss 

rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment 

calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at 

the end of each reporting period.  

vii) Fair value measurement of financial instruments  
 

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured 

based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques, including the 

discounted cash flow model, which involve various judgements and assumptions. 

viii) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 
 

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the 

carrying amounts of receivables, investment in subsidiaries/associate. In developing the assumptions relating to 

the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at 

the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information including 

credit reports and related information, economic forecasts. The Company has performed sensitivity analysis on 

the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount of these assets will be 

recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company’s financial statements may differ from that estimated as at 

the date of approval of these financial statements. 

mailto:kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/


 

 

 

KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Registered Office: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

CIN: L65923DL1985PLC021453 

E-mail: kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com 

Website: http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com  

Ph.: 011- 43063223, 011-47060223 

 

Page | 113  
 

4. Property Plant & Equipment  

           
Particulars   Leasehold 

land  
 Commercial 

Land  
 Buildings    Plant and 

machinery  
 Electrical  

fittings   
 Office 

equipment  
 Furniture 

and fixtures  
 Computer   vehicles   Tangibles 

Total  

Cost/Deeme
d cost As At 
31.03.2021 2,563,311.00  

     
11,657,836.00  

     
58,812,677.43  

     
13,406,906.60  

     
2,755,949.5
5  

   
8,244,532.2
9  

     
10,071,116.2
7  

     
10,300,900.8
4  

8,873,107.1
1 

     
126,686,337.0
9  

Addition                      -                             -    
                         
3,678,039.22      355,230.00                                                -    

                     
35,937.50                             -                             -                          -    

                          
4,069,206.72    

Transfer to 
investment 
property  1,627,596.00 24,623,433.00       26,251,029.00 

Deduction                      -                             -    
                         
10,412,459.00    994,222.00 128,973.00 218,465.19 453,842.00 114,796.56 

        
5,068,929.00  

             
17,391,686.75  

As at 
31.03.2022 

    
2,563,311.00  

     
10,030,240.00  27,454,824.65 12,767,914.60 

     
2,626,976.5
5  

   
8,062,004.6
0  9,617,274.27 

     
10,186,104.2
8  

3,804,178.1
1 

     
87,112,828.06  

Addition   -           
           
3,030,000.00   

         
119,222.74    2,808,599.19        5,957,821  

Transfer to 
investment 
property     - -       

        
26,251,029.00  

Deduction   - 
           
3,541,636.00  

         
158,727.00  

       
2,886,021.00  

           
3,722,460.00  

           
4,975,712.00        50,436.00  

        
16,774,992.00  

As at 
31.03.2023 

    
2,563,311.00  

     
10,030,240.00  

     
27,454,824.65  

     
12,256,278.60  

     
1,028,249.5
5  

   
5,295,206.3
4  

       
5,894,814.27  

     
5,210,392.28  

    
6,562,341.3
0  

       
76,295,657.99  

Accumulated Depreciation and Impairment          

As At 
31.03.2021                      -                             -    

     
36,474,367.96  

     
11,364,681.32  

     
2,578,010.7
6  

   
7,736,258.7
6  

       
8,687,151.99  

       
9,713,843.78  

    
6,756,366.9
2  

       
83,310,681.49  

Depreciation 
expenses                      -                             -    

         
1,318,980.67  

           
451,804.01  

           
26,472.96        56,468.54  

           
371,764.80  

           
50,012.59  

        
371,508.60  

          
2,647,012.17  
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Transfer to 
investment 
property   14,199,580.00       14,199,580.00 

Deduction                       -                             -    4,767,090.25 
                         
541,068.92    

                      
94,279.17    

                     
164,311.89    323,693.86 

                         
93,071.62    3,668,272.13 

             
9,651,787.84  

As at 
31.03.2022                      -                             -    

     
18,826,678.38  

     
11,275,416.41  

     
2,510,204.5
5  

   
7,628,415.4
1  

       
8,735,222.93  

       
9,670,784.75  

    
3,459,603.3
9  

       
62,106,325.82  

Depreciation expenses  
         
1,186,492.00  

           
732,564.00  

           
3,135.00  

         
53,805.00  

           
225,623.00   -  

        
583,632.00  

          
2,785,251.00  

Transfer to 
investment 
property                           -     - - - - - - -  -  

Deduction                       -                             -     - 
           
3,381,601.00  

           
1,537,951  

       
2,739,787.01  

           
3,570,394.00  

             
4,726,914.00        48,551.00  

          
16,005,198.01  

As at 
31.03.2023                      -                             -    

     
20,013,170.38  

     
8,626,379.41  

     
975,388.55  

   
4,942,433.4
0  

       
5,390,451.93  

       
4,943,870.75  

    
3,994,684.3
9  

       
48,886,378.81  

 
Carrying Value           
As at 
31.03.2023 

     
2,563,311.00  

       
10,030,240.00   7,441,654.27          3,629,899.19         

         
52,861.00  352,772.94 504,362.34 266,521.53  2,567,656.91        

       
27,409,279.18  

As at 
31.03.2022 

     
2,563,311.00  

       
10,030,240.00 

       
8,628,146.27  1,492,498.19          116,772.00           433,589.19        882,051.34 515,319.53             344,574.72        25,006,502.24        

As at 
31.03.2021 

     
2,563,311.00  

       
11,657,836.00  

       
22,338,309.47  

         
2,042,225.28 

         
177,938.79 

       
508,273.53 

         
1,383,964.28 

           
587,057.06 

      
2,116,740.19 

        
43,375,655.60 

useful Life of 
the Assets 
(Years)                 99.00                        30.00                      15.00  

                 
10.00                    5.00  

                    
10.00    8-10    

Method of 
depreciation  NA   NA   WDV   WDV   WDV   WDV   WDV   WDV   WDV    

Notes -                  

  
1. The company has elected to measure the items of property, plant and equipment at their previous GAAP carrying value at the date of transition to IND AS . Building includes 

building built on lease hold land. 
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2. The management of the company has reviewed the existing assets working conditions and utility at the balance sheet date and are of the opinion that there exists no indication 

that an assets has been carried out. 

 3.  Certain Property, Plant and Equipment are mortgaged against borrowings  

 4. The title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

 5. The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment. 

 6. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act, 1988. 
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5. Investment property     ( In Rs.)  

Particulars   Leasehold land   Commercial 
Land  

 Buildings 
(Owned)  

 Tangibles Total  

Cost/Deemed cost         

As At 31.03.2021 
                 

316,114.00                                -    

           
3,295,498.0

0        3,611,612.00  

Addition                                -                                  -    
                             

-    - 

Transfer  1,627,596.00 
24,623,433.0

0 26,251,029.00 

Deduction                                -                                  -    
                             

-    - 

As at 31.03.2022 
                 

316,114.00  1,627,596.00 

           
27,918,931.

00        29,862,641.00  
Addition                                -                                -    
Transfer                                -                                     
Deduction                                -                                -    

as at 31.03.2023 
                 

316,114.00  
             

1,627,596.00  

         
27,918,931.0

0      29,862,641.00  
 
Accumulated depreciation 
and impairment -    - - - 

as at 31.03.2021                                -                                  -    

           
2,185,375.7

1        2,185,375.71  

Depreciation expenses                                -                                  -    
                

117,246.33           117,246.33  
     
Deduction                                  -        

as at 31.03.2022                                -                                  -    

           
2,185,375.7

1        2,185,375.71  

depreciation expenses -                                -    
             

1,496,068.00          1,496,068.00  

Transfer -                                -    

           
14,199,580.0

0        14,199,580.00  
Deduction  -                                -                              -    

as at 31.03.2023                                -                                  -    

         
17,881,023.7

1      17,881,023.71  
Carrying Value         

As at 31.03.2023 
                  

316,114.00  
              

1,627,596.00  
           

8,677,496.29          10,621,206.29  
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As at 31.03.2022 
                  

316,114.00  1,627,596.00    

             
10,037,907.2

9  11,981,617.29 
useful Life of the Assets 
(Years)                           99.00    

                        
30.00    

Method of depreciation NA NA  WDV    
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 40 “Investment 
Property” 

 
 

a. Amount of Income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for investment property: 
                              (Rs. in lacs)  

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 
Rental Income derived from investment property 19.80 4.95 
(Exclusive of GST)   

Total 19.80 4.95 

 
b. Fair Market Value of Investment Property not done by the Company, therefor figures are not provided. 

                                                                             (Rs. in lacs)  
Particulars 
  

Quarter ended 
June 2022-23  2020-21  

 A-165, IPIA, Kota(Leasehold Land)     
 Building A-165, IPIA, Kota*     
Building including commercial land at  Sathoor, Bundi, 
Rajasthan*     
Total  - - 

1. Certain Property Plant & Equipment are mortgaged/hypothecated against borrowings, the details relating 
to which have been described in Note 20 & 21 pertaining to borrowings.  

2. The company has elected to measure the items of Investment Properties at their previous GAAP carrying 
value at the date of transition to IND AS. Building includes building built on lease hold land   

3. The title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the company : 

4. The Company has not revalued its Investment Properties . 

5. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibitions) Act, 1988. 

 
6. Intangible Assets    
    

     Amount in Rs. 
Software      
Gross Carrying value      
As at 31.03.2021     984,492.00 
Addition     - 
Deduction     - 
As at 31.03.2022     984,492.00 

Addition     - 
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Deduction     - 
As at 31.03.2023     984,492.00 

      
Accumulated Amortization and impairment     
as at 31.03.2021     929,451.14 
Amortization expenses     55,039.86 
Deduction     - 
as at 31.03.2022     984,491.00 
Amortization expenses     _- 
Deduction      
as at 31.03.2023     984,491.00 
Net Carryng Value      
as at 31.03.2023     1.00 
as at 31.03.2022     1.00 
Useful Life of the assets (Range)    3.00 
Method of Amortization     WDV 
Notes:-      

 1. The company has elected to measure the items of other intangible at their previous GAAP carrying value at 
the date of transition to IND AS. 
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7. Investments   Amount in Rs. 

Particular 
Face  
value 

No. of Shares As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 

Non Current Investments     
 
Investment in other equity     
Ordinary Share (Fully paid up)     
(at cost)     
Ganganagar Vehicles  Private 
Limited** 10.00 1,805,000.00 18,050,000.00 - 
Ganganagar Automobile Private 
Limited 10.00 250,000.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 
     
Investment in Government 
securities (unquoted)     
(At Amortized Cost)     
National Saving Certificate ( 
Deposited  with in Sales Tax  Dept. 
interest is to be adjusted in 
realisation)   3,000.00 3,000.00 
     

Grand Total   20,553,000.00 20,553,000.00 

 
 

     
 
**The company divested in Ganganagar Vehicles Pvt. Ltd., hence it has been ceased to be associate of the 
Company w.e.f 22-09-2021. 
 
Note:- 
No provision for diminution in the value of long term investment has been considered necessary, since in the 
opinion of the management, such diminution in their value is temporary in nature considering the nature of 
investments, inherent value and expected future cash flows from such investments. 
 
Sub Note     
Unquoted     
Aggregated carrying value of unquoted 
investment (Cost)   20,550,000.00 20,550,000.00 

   
20,550,000.00 20,550,000.00 

mailto:kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com
http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com/


 

 

 

KALYANI COMMERCIALS LIMITED 
Registered Office: BG-223, Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, GT Karnal Road, Delhi-110042 

CIN: L65923DL1985PLC021453 

E-mail: kalyanicommercialslimited@gmail.com 

Website: http://kalyani.gvpltrucks.com  

Ph.: 011- 43063223, 011-47060223 

 

Page | 120  
 

            (in Rs.) 
             As at As at 
Particulars    GNM BPCL   GD 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
       
8. Other non current financial 
assets      
Income Tax Paid (Net of Provision 
) 986,543.67   986,543.67 986,543.67 

  
         
986,543.67 986,543.67 986,543.67 

       
9.  Deferred Taxes Assets         
Under Previous GAAP, deferred taxes were recognised for the tax effect of timing differences between accounting profit and taxable profit for the year using the 
income statement approach. Under Ind AS, deferred taxes are recognised using the balance sheet for future tax consequences of temporary differences between 
the carrying value of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. The above difference, together with the consequential tax impact of the other Ind AS 
transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained 
earnings or through other comprehensive income. 
  
Current Year       

Particulars As at 31.03.2022 
Arising during the 

year 
Arising during the year OCI As at 31.03.2023 

Deffered Tax Assets         
Property, Plant and Equipment including 
investment property 1,018,660.00 -428,247.00 0.00 590,413.00 
Other (other and lease liability) 0.00   0.00 0.00 

          

Total  1,018,660.00 -428,247.00 0.00 590,413.00 

Deffered Tax Liability         
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Right to Use Assets  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Provision for gratuity and compensated 
expense  770,699.00   45,568.00 816,267.00 

Total  770,699.00 0.00 45,568.00 816,267.00 

Net deffered tax (Assets)/liability  247,961.00 -428,247.00 45,568.00 -225,854.00 
 
 
Previous Year       
Particulars  
  

 As at 31.03.2021  
 Arising during the 

year   
 Arising during the year OCI   As at 31.03.2022  

Deffered Tax Assets          
Property, Plant and Equipment including 
investment property  1,864,921.00 -846,261.00 0.00 1,081,660.00 
Other (other and lease liability)  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total  1,864,921.00 -846,261.00 0.00 1,081,660.00 

           
Deffered Tax Liability          
Provision for gratuity and compensated 
expense  -734,964.00   1,505,663.00 770,699 

Total  -734,964.00 0.00 1,05,663.00 770,699.00 

           
Net deffered tax (Assets)/liability  2,599,585.00 -846,261.00 -1,505,663.00 247,961.00 
       
10. Other non current assets     
Security Deposits/ Earnest 
Money  

340,312.85    
404,000.00                             744,312.85  725,512.85 
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340,312.85    
404,000.00  744,312.85             725,512.85  

11. INVENTORIES (at lower of cost and net relisable value)  
Trading Goods         

 

208,494,370.09         257,031,973.42  
    208,494,370.09        257,031,973.42 
 
Note:  
Inventories have been hypothecated as security 
against certain bank borrowings of the Company   
Cost of inventory recognised as an expense    
Particulars       2022-23 2021-22 

Changes in inventories of trading Goods  48,537,603.33 (7,423,784.45) 
Stores and spares consumed    417,765.67 333,363.87 
Power and fuel       1,641,693.00 2,760,309.00 
 
12. Trade receivables       
Unsecured      
Considered Good   348,409,694.13 10,287,380.50 358,697,074.63 336,630,941.36 
Credit Impaired      1,952,892.00            - 1,952,892.00 1,120,076.00 
 
Sub Total    360,649,966.63 337,751,017.36 
 
Less: Allowance for doubtful 
debt      1,952,892.00  1,952,892.00 1,120,076.00 
Total  348,409,694.13 10,287,380.50 358,697,074.63 336,630,941.36 
 
iii. Trade receivables (Current year ) : Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
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Particulars Less than 6 
months 

6 months- 1 
year 

1-2 yrs. 2-3 yrs. More than 3 
yrs. 

Total 

(i)  Undisputed Trade receivables- considered 
good 

355,517,571.33 1,185,880.04 1,515,925.26 105,833.00 371,865.00 358,697,074.63 

(ii)  Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered 
Doubtful 

        1,952,892.00 1,952,892.00 

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good          0  

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered 
doubtful 

         0  

Unbilled Dues          0  

Total 331,523,079.3 2,741,636.8 1,724,124.3 502,807.0 1,259,370.0 337,751,017.4 

iii. Trade receivables (previous year) : Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
Particulars Less than 6 

months 
6 months- 1 

year 
1-2 yrs. 2-3 yrs. More than 3 

yrs. 
Total 

(i)  Undisputed Trade receivables- considered 
good 

331,523,079.3 2,741,636.8 1,724,124.3 502,807.0 139,294.0 336,630,941.4 

(ii)  Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered 
Doubtful 

        1,120,076.0 1,120,076.0 

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered good          0  

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered 
doubtful 

         0  

Unbilled Dues          0  

Total 331,523,079.3 2,741,636.8 1,724,124.3 502,807.0 1,259,370.0 337,751,017.4 

 
 
Particulars 

 
 

As at 31.03.2022 

 
 

As at 31.03.2021 
13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
Balances with  Banks      
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On Current Account    2,873,311.95 4,332,781.01 
Cash in Hand    1,897,862.98 579,974.00 

    4,771,174.93 4,912,755.01 
Bank Balances Other than cash and cash equivalents   
Balances with banks on      
Deposit account (With maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 
months)  315,382.00 300,000.00 
Note:    315,382.00 300,000.00 
Earmarked balance with HDFC against OD limit (In term deposit 
account)  315,382.00 300,000.00 
The deposits maintained by the Company with banks comprise of time deposits, which can be 
withdrawn by the Company at any point without prior notice or penalty on the principal. 

 

 
14. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 
Interest accrued on FDR     870.00 
    -  

    271.00 870.00 
15. Other Current assets 
      
Advances recoverable in cash or or in kind or for value to be received  5,315,654.73 5,105,350.53 
Prepaid Expenses    69,945.00 129,425.00 
Balance with  revenue authorities etc.    10,321,628.57 29,405,836.58 
Gratuity fund assets (Net)    - 966,578.00 
Advance to Staff    887,003.00 1,206,205.00 
    16,594,231.30 36,813,395.11 
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16. SHARE CAPITAL     
Particulars     Figures as at   Figures as at  
     31.03.2023   31.03.2022  
     (Rs.)   (Rs.)  
AUTHORISED       
40,00,000 Equity Share Of Rs.10/- each         40,000,000.00       40,000,000.00  

      
ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP     
      
10,00,000 Equity Share Of Rs.10/- each         10,000,000.00       10,000,000.00  
        

Total          10,000,000.00       10,000,000.00  

Notes:            
      
1. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares. The Company has a single class of equity shares. 
Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is 
subject to the approval of the shareholders. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to 
receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their 
shareholding. 

2. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 %  equity shares as at 31.03.2023 
  31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Shareholder  
No. of 
Share  

Ownership Interest 
% No. of Share   Ownership Interest %  

Shankar Lal Agarwal  4,18,000 41.80% 4,18,000 41.80% 
As per the records of the company including its register of shareholder/members and other declaration received 
from shareholders regarding benificial interest , the above shareholding represents both legal and  beneficial 
ownership of shares. 
 
3- Shareholding of Promoter:       
Shares held by promotes at the end 
of the Year     
Promoter’s Name No. of 

Shares 
% of total 
shares 

No. of Shares 
previous 
year 

% of total 
shares        
previous year 

% Change 
during the Year 

Shankar Lal Agarwal  418000 41.80% 418000 41.80% 0.00% 
      
4- The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 is set out 
below: 

Particulars        As at 
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        31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Number of shares at the beginning   1,000,000.00 1,000,0000 

Add : New Share capital issued during the year      0.00 0.00 

Number of shares at the end       1,000,000.00 1,000,0000 
5.no class of share have been bought back by the company during the period of 5 years 
 
17. Other Equity    

Particulars   
General  
Reserve 

Retained  
Earnings 

 Other 
Comprehensive 
Income 
 that will not be  
classified to Profit 
& Loss  

 Total  

      
Balance as at 01.04.2021  327,097.00 81,514,800.11 472,229.00 82,314,126.11 

Profit for the period  0.00 24,878,445.67 0.00 24,878,445.67 

Remeasurments of the net  
defined benefit plans(Net of 
taxes) 0.00 0.00 4,476,787.00 4,476,787.00 
Transfer to OCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Balance as at 01.04.2022  327,097.00 106,393,245.78 4,949,016.00 111,669,358.78 

Profit for the period  0.00 24,878,445.67 0.00 24,878,445.67 

Remeasurments of the net  
defined benefit plans(Net of 
taxes) 0.00 0.00 135,487.00 135,487.00 

Balance as at 01.04.2023  
327,097.0

0 137,921,310.27 5,084,503.00 143,332,910.27 
      

Nature of Reserve      

1. General reserve amount transferred/apportioned represents is in accordance with (The Companies 
Act,1956) wherein a portion is apportioned to general reserve, before a company can declare dividend. 

2. The balance consists of surplus retained from earned profits after payment of dividend and  
taxes thereon 

3. Actual Gain and losses for defined plans are recognized through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurement are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 
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Particulars 

As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 

Non-current Current Non-current Current 

 
18. Borrowings    

 

Secured Borrowings     
     
     
(A)   TERM LOAN  From NBFC    
(in Indian currency ) 2,334,822.00 1,713,084.00 4,044,528.00 1,540,282.00 
     
Unsecured Borrowings (INR)    
Inter Corporate 
Deposits* 2,441,702.85 - 2,277,708.19 

- 

From Directors* -  - - 

 4,776,524.85 1,713,084.00 6,322,236.19 1,540,282.00 

      
*Interest paid @5% 
p.a. 
    

 

 

Name Of 
Banker/NBFC/Ot

her 

 As at 31.03.2023   As at 31.03.2022  Terms of repayments Security 
 Non-
current   Current  

 Non-
current   Current  

 
 

A. Term Loan from Banks (Secured) 
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 TATA MOTORS 
FINANCE 
SOLUTIONS LTD 
(FAST TRACK 
LOAN) 

                        
2,334,822.0

0   

                      
1,713,084.0

0   

4,044,528.0
0 

1,540,282.
0 

Loan of Rs. 5600000/- sanctioned on 
31.03.2021 at KOTA for trade funding.  
Repayable to  TATA Motor Finance from  
April 2022 in 36  Monthly installments  
starting from 04.04.2022  at an interest 
rate of ….% till 31.03.2025 

Hypothecation of Current Assets 

  
                        

2,334,822.
00   

                      
1,713,084.

00   

4,044,528.
00 

1,540,282
.0 
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Particulars GNM BPCL GD 
As at 

31.03.2023 
As at 

31.03.2022 
19. Short Term Borrowings (current) 
Secured    
Working Capital Loan(From  HDFC  Bank) 

(a) Indian Rupee       ( See Note - 1) 
86,285,130.5

3 - 
- 

86,285,130.53 
64,493,504.

40 

(b) From Other Bank ( See Note - 1) 
150,511,071.

08 - 
- 

150,511,071.08 
50,656,994.

82 

(c) From NBFC ( See Note - 2) 
193,822,139.

31 - 
- 

193,822,139.31 
38,217,497.

93 
      
Current Maturity of Long Term 
Borrowings 1,713,084.00 - 

- 
1,713,084.00 

1,540,282.0
0 

(See Note 18)      
      
 Unsecured      

Credit Cards facility from Bank 2,413,149.00 - 
- 

2,413,149.00 
2,462,387.0

0 

Intercorporate Deposit* - - 
- 

- 
49,781,861.

00 

From Directors and relative* 4,237,159.14 - 
- 

4,237,159.14 
12,391,493.

68 
      

 
438,981,733

.06 - 
- 438,981,733.0

6 
219,146,020.8

3 

 *see note 37 (related party transaction) and interest bearing 5% to 9%   
1(i). Cash Credit Limit from HDFC is secured by way of hypothecation of all company`s current assets 
including all stocks and book debts and other movable, both present and future. These loans are further 
secured / to be secured by  way of first charge by way of mortgage, by deposit of title deeds  in respect of 
factory land and building located at Kota and also  personal guarantees of the   Shri Shankar Lal Agarwal  & 
Sourabh Agarwal   Directors of the company. 

 

1(ii). Secured by way of hypothecation of stock and book debts and from banks i.e. Axis Bank Ltd. by Rs 56.45 
Lacs., DBS Bank Rs. 52.21 Lacs, Indusind Bank Rs. 492.86 Lacs and Std. Chartered Bank by Rs. 903.59 Lacs, 
(in previous year Axis Bank Ltd. by Rs. 97.79 Lacs., and Std. Chartered Bank by Rs. 696.40 Lacs) 

 

2. Secured by way of hypothecation of book debts and  Stock  from NBFC  and outstanding balance at the 
year end from Tata Motors Finance Solution Ltd. by Rs 920.15 Lacs, Aditya Birla Finance Rs. 542.41 lacs 
and Tata Capital Finance Rs. 475.66 (P. Year Rs. 388.42 Lacs) 

 

4. Rate of Interest is from 8.65% to 11.75% 
 

 

 
20. Trade Payables   

 
  

(a)Micro, small and Medium                             -                            -    
enterprises Development Act, 
2006   - - 

 
  

(b) Others (Trade Payable and 
others)  19,639,879.78 - 

 
19,639,879.78 

322,166,873.
33 
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 19,639,879.78 - 
 

19,639,879.78 
322,166,873.

33 
Ageing of Trade Payables (current year):     

Particulars  (i) MSME (ii) Others 
 (iii) Disputed 
dues- MSME  

 (iv) Disputed 
dues- Others  

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment   
      
Less than 1 yr.   19,639,879.78   
1-2 yrs.   0   
2-3 yrs.   0   
More than 3 yrs.   0   
      
Total  0 19,639,879.78 0 0 

Particulars  (i) MSME (ii) Others 
 (iii) Disputed 
dues- MSME  

 (iv) 
Disputed 
dues- Others  

Outstanding for following 
periods from due date of 
payment  

 

   
      
Less than 1 yr.   321,386,054.33   
1-2 yrs.   223,562.00   
2-3 yrs.   0.00   
More than 3 yrs.   557,257.00   
      
Total  0.00 322,166,873.33 0.00 0.00 
      
  
21. Other Financial Liabilities (Current) 
Employees dues payable 3,182,140.00 -  3,182,140.00 3,563,142.00 
      

 
3,182,140.0

0 - 
 

3,182,140.00 3,563,142.00 
      
22. Other Current 
liabilities   

 
  

Advance from Customers 
12,572,520.0

2 1,470,287.00 
 

14,042,807.02 9,294,308.52 
Expense Payable 936,421.00 19,476.00  955,897.00 978,282.00 
Statutory Levies 7,624,409.00 -  7,624,409.00 8,180,373.00 
Gratuity Obligation 72,287.00   - - 
      

 
21,205,637.

02 1,489,763.00 
 22,695,400.0

2 18,452,963.52 
 
23. Provisions (current)   
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Income Tax (Net) 2021-
22 - 

  
- 3,870,478.30 

Income Tax (Net) 2022-
23 6,352,406.25 

  
6,352,406.25 - 

 
6,352,406.2

5 
  

3,870,478.30 1,017,813.69 
Income Taxes     
Indian companies are subject to Indian income tax on a standalone basis. For each fiscal year, the entity profit and 
loss is subject to the regular income tax. Further, the government has introduced the Taxation Laws (Amendment) 
Act, 2019 and has given the option of lower tax rate subject to certain conditions. The management has carried 
out an assessment according to which the Company shall opt for new tax regime. 
 
Statutory income taxes are assessed based on book profits prepared under generally accepted accounting 
principles in India adjusted in accordance with the provisions of the (Indian) Income tax Act, 1961. Such 
adjustments generally relate to depreciation of fixed assets, disallowances of certain provisions and accruals and 
retirement benefit costs. Statutory income tax is charged at 22% plus a surcharge and education cess.  

Particulars For the year ended 
   31.03.2023 31.03.2022  
Current Tax     
Tax provision  72.00 72.00  
Tax refund/reversal pertaining to earlier 
years 

 
- - 

 

Total Current Tax  72.00 72.00  
      
Deferred Tax  - -  
Deferred Tax                             8.46 8.46  
Other Adjustments  - -  
Total Deferred tax  8.46 8.46  
Total tax expense debited to profit & 
Loss A/c 

 80.46 80.46 
 

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to accounting profit/ (loss) before tax at the statutory 
income tax rate to recognised income tax expense for the year indicated are as follows: 

Particulars For the year ended 
   31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Profit/loss before tax  441.23 329.25 
Enacted Tax rate in India  25.17% 25.17% 
Expected income tax expense/ 
(benefit) at statutory tax rate 

 111.06 82.87 

Non deductible expenses (including 
depreciation) (net of income) 

 (4.26) (4.26) 

Income Considered under Capital Gain  (15.14) (15.14) 

Tax on Capital Gain 20% on profit on 
sale of equity shares 

 5.27 5.27 

Other adjustment  11.71 11.71 
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Tax Expense for the year  108.64 80.46 
Effective income tax rate  24.62 24.44 
 
 

 
  Amount in Rs.   

Particulars  2022-23 2021-22 

    
24. Revenue From Operations    

Sale of Goods (A) 
 

  
Sales of Vehicle and Spare Parts  thereof 
including oil, Lubricants and Petro Products 
(Net of discount) 

 
3,255,497,370

.43 2,240,633,828.31 
    
Sale of Services (B)    

Job work Receipt 
 

41,933,914.78 43,349,163.44 
Commission Received  2,743,866.00 2,348,294.88 
Incentive Income   19,673,047.23 10,314,168.19 

(A+B) 
 3,319,848,198

.44 2,296,645,454.82 
Particulars of Sales of Goods    

Vehicle & vehicle Body  
 2,860,813,686.

68 2,000,967,385.13 
Spare Parts & accessories  182,939,299.89 154,357,028.71 
Oil & Lubricants   58,398.65 59,507.64 
Petro Products  211,685,985.21 85,249,906.83 
Old Vehicals \ Others  - - 

Total 
 3,255,497,370

.43 2,240,633,828.31 

 
25. OTHER INCOME 

 
  

Interest income*  345,272.00 2,218,953.38 
Rent  2,180,000.00 1,980,000.00 
Interest on Lease  - - 
Miscellaneous Income  7,217.62 - 
Gain on Re-measurement of Lease Liability  - - 
Profit on Sale of Investment  - - 
Excess Provision Written Back  - 248,989.11 
Bad Debts Recovered  - 546,072.00 
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets   - 5,191,159.32 
Total  2,532,489.62 10,185,173.81 

*includes interest on FDR Rs. 0.02 Lacs    
 
26. Purchase of Trading Goods  

 
  

Purchases Vehicle ( Net of Incentive / Claims) 
 2,732,518,100.

98 1,953,310,720.71 
Purchases Spare Parts & Accessories including 
other (Net of Incentive / Claims) 

 
164,878,930.55 143,012,721.68 
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Purchase Petro Product  207,896,976.21 82,326,696.40 

 
 3,105,294,007

.74 2,178,650,138.79 

27. Changes in inventories of  Trading 
Goods  

 

  

OPENING INVENTORIES    
Trading Goods    
Vehicles  229,885,151.44 221,813,326.23 
Spare Parts  23,201,708.43 23,196,712.79 
Oil & Lubricants  2,32,454.54 65,119.09 
Petrol (MS)  1,285,184.54 1,051,741.59 
Diesel (HSD)  24,26,949.47 3,479,469.27 
Battery Water and Acid  525.00 1,820.00 
Used Vehicle   - - 

 
 257,031,973.4

2 249,608,188.97 
    
CLOSING INVENTORIES    
Trading Goods    
Vehicles  183,849,199.84 229,885,151.44 
Spare Parts  19,400,059.08 23,201,708.43 
Oil & Lubricants  10,64,751.73 232,454.54 
Petrol (MS)  12,36,037.55 1,285,184.54 
Diesel (HSD)  29,42,358.56 2,426,949.47 
Battery Water and Acid  - 525.00 

 
 20,84,94,370.

09 257,031,973.42 
    

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN INVENTORIES 
 4,85,37,603.3

3 (74,23,784.45) 

    
28. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE    
Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Gratuity and 
Allowances etc. 

 
4,79,80,376.68 39,992,080.00 

Contribution of PF, ESI and other welfare fund 
scheme 

 
30,89,186.00 2,864,567.00 

Employee Welfare Exp. Including 
compensation 

 
29,937,29 517,494.93 

Contribution to Gratuity fund and other 
expenses 

 
12,19,920.00 3,084,356.00 

    

 
 5,23,19,419.9

7 46,458,497.93 

29. Finance Costs    
Bank charges  3,42,272.89 233,060.55 
Interest Expenses  3,04,89,473.44 2,32,08,876.50 
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 3,08,31,746.3

3 23,441,937.05 

30. Depreciation and amortization expense 
 

  

Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipment  
 

27,85,251.00 2,647,012.17 
Amortisation of Investment Property  13,60,411.00 1,496,068.00 
Amortisation of Intangible Assets  - 55,039.86 
Amortization of Right to use   - 
  41,45,662.00 4,198,120.03 

 
31. Other Expenses 

 
  

     
Trading & Job / Servicing Expenses    
Stores, Spares and Tools Consumed.  4,17,765.67 333,363.87 
Job work and other charges  1,29,01,672.03 15,409,804.30 
Repairs and Maintenance    

a) To Machinery  11,16,459.47 291,924.78 
b) To Building  23,00,673.20 - 

Insurance Expenses  2,09,540.44 324,463.28 
  16,946,110.81 16,359,556.23 

Establishment and Selling Exp.    
Rent  15,63,723.87 1,129,824.48 
Electricity & Water  16,41,693.00 2,760,309.00 
Telephone, telex and postage  15,14,216.84 1,949,793.25 
Travelling and conveyance expenses  1,33,466.87 852,564.00 
Legal, consultancy, retainership, professional 
arbitration expenses 

 
20,37,915.51 1,736,131.84 

General repairs  10,53,084.93 377,747.67 
Vehicle  running and maintenance  20,34,208.35 1,498,777.30 
Miscellaneous expenses  35,49,514.32 1,710,882.18 
    
Payment To Auditors  1,25,000.00 125,000.00 
Advertisement  52,246.00 54,990.00 
Sales Promotion  27,680.16 843,847.06 
Claims / rebate and discount exp.  30,04,182.91 2,695,242.85 
Sales Commission  19,00,000.00 2,500,000.00 
Provision for Bad Debts  8,32,816.00 - 
Loss on sale of Fixed assets  7,13,792.70 - 

 
 2,01,83,541.4

6 1,82,35,109.63 

    

 
 3,71,29,652.2

7 3,45,94,665.86 
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Notes to the standalone financial statements 
 

33.  Segment Reporting: 

(a) Primary Segment: Business Segment 

Based on the guiding principles given in “Ind Accounting Standard –108 Operating Segment” notified 
under Companies (Accounting standard) Rules 2006, the Company’s operating business are organized 
and managed separately according to the nature of the product of Trading and services provided. The two 
identified reportable segments. One is automobile segment in which trading of vehicles and servicing 
(including Heavy Commercial Vehicle and Three Wheeler segment (discontinued from 1st Quarter)) and 
other which includes retail outlet of Petroleum Products (BPCL).  

Secondary Segment: Geographical segment: 
The analysis of Geographical segment is based on the geographical location i.e. domestic and overseas 
markets of the customers. 
 
Secondary Segment Reporting (By Geographical segment) 
The following is the distribution of the company`s revenue from operation (net) by Geographical markets, 
regardless of where the goods were produced: 
 

                      (Rs. In Lacs) 
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Revenue from domestic Market 33198.48 22966.45 

Revenue from Overseas Market 0.00 0.00 

Total  33198.48 22966.45 
 
Geographical segment wise receivables: 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 
Receivable of domestic Market 3586.97 3366.31 
Receivables of Overseas Market 0.00 0.00 
Total 3586.97 3366.31 

 
Geographical segment wise Property, Plant & Equipment: 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 
In India 274.09 250.07 
Outside India 0.00 0.00 
Total 274.09 250.07 

 
a) Segment accounting polices : 

In addition to the significant accounting policies applicable to the business segment as set in note 2, the 
accounting policies in relation to segment accounting are as under:  

i) Segment revenue & expenses : 
Joint revenue and expenses of segments are allocated amongst them on a reasonable basis. All other 
segment revenue and expenses are directly attributable to the segments. 

ii) Segment assets and liabilities: 
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Segment assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of operating cash, 
receivables, inventories and fixed assets, net of allowance and provisions, which are reported as direct off 
sets in the balance sheet.  Segment Liabilities include all operating Liabilities and consist principally of 
trade payables & accrued liabilities. Segment assets and liabilities do not include deferred income taxes 
except in the segment of the Commercial Vehicle.  While most of the assets/liabilities can be directly 
attributed to individual segments, the carrying amount of certain assets /liabilities pertaining to two more 
segments are allocated to the segments on a reasonable basis. 

iii) Inter segment sales:  
Inter segment sales between operating segments are accounted for at market price.  The main segment is 
Ganganagar Motors (A segment of Commercials Vehicles) and funds provided by the Ganganagar Motors 
to segment division and interest on such balances are not charged. 

Information about business segments: 
for the year ending as on 31st March 2023 

                     (Rs. In lacs) 

Particulars Automobile  Others  Total 

  Curr. Prev. Curr. Prev. Curr. Prev. 

  Year Year Year Year Year Year 

Segment Revenue :            
External sales/income 
(Net) 31081.04 

22113.3
6 2117.44 853.09 33198.48 22966.45 

Other receipt 25.32 101.85 0.00 0.00 25.32 101.85 

Total Revenue 31106.36 
22215.2

1 2117.44 853.09 33223.81 
23068.3

1 

Segment Results :       

Segments results 743.59 498.33 5.95 5.19 749.54 503.52 
Operation profit before 
Interest 743.59 498.33 5.95 5.19 749.54 503.52 

Financial exp. (308.31) (234.39) 0.00 (0.03) (308.31) (234.42) 

Exceptional Item 0.00 60.14  - 0.00 60.14 
Income tax 
current/Earlier Year (121.66) (72.00) 0.00 0.00 (121.66) (72.00) 

Deferred tax Liability  (4.28) (8.46) 0.00 0.00 (4.28) (8.46) 

OCI (Net) 1.35 44.77 0.00 0.00 1.35 44.77 

Net Profit  310.69 288.39 5.95 5.16 316.64 293.55 

Other Information :       

Segment Assets  6322.41 6790.60 167.20 161.31 6489.60 6951.91 

Total Assets  6322.41 6790.60 167.20 161.31 6489.60 6951.91 

Segment Liabilities :        

Share Capital 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 

Reserve & Surplus 1281.02 970.33 152.31 146.36 1433.33 1116.69 
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Secured & Unsecured 
Loan (including current 
maturity) 4437.57 2254.68 0.00 0.00 4437.57 2254.68 

        

Segment liabilities 503.81 3465.59 14.90 14.95 518.71 3480.54 

        

Total Equity/Liabilities 6322.41 6790.60 167.20 161.31 6489.60 6951.91 

Capital Expenditure 59.58 40.69 0.00 0.00 59.58 40.69 

        

Depreciation 41.46 41.98 0.00 0.00 41.46 41.98 

              
 
34.   Retirement and other employee benefits: 

 (a)     Defined contribution plans  
  
 The Company operates defined contribution retirement benefit plan for all qualifying employees. 

Company directly contribute to the provident fund and having no obligation for further contribution: 
          (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 
Provident Fund 24.60 22.61 
Contribution Employee State Insurance 6.29 6.04 

 
(b)  Defined Benefit Plans  
 

Gratuity 
Gratuity is payable to all eligible employees of the company on retirement, death, permanent disablement 
and resignation in terms of the provision of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The benefits would be paid 
at the time of separation. 
 
The employees’ gratuity fund defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based 
on actuarial valuation using by projected unit credit method in case of gratuity 

 Particulars Gratuity (Funded)  

  2022-23 2021-22 
a Changes in present value of defined benefit obligations   

 Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of 
the Year 

107.26 131.27 

 Current Service Cost 12.88 26.00 
 Interest Cost 7.61 9.19 
 Actuarial changes arising from change in financial assumptions  -6.90 -1.57 
 Actuarial changes arising from change in experience 

adjustments 
4.58 -57.63 

 Benefits paid -4.72 0.00 
 Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the Year 

(Total) 
120.73 107.26 

b Changes in fair value of Plan Assets:   
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 Fair value of Plan Assets as at beginning of the Year 116.92 105.46 
 Interest Income 8.30 7.38 
 Employer Contribution 0.00 3.45 
 Actuarial changes arising from change in experience 

adjustments 
-0.50 0.63 

 Return on plan assets excluding interest income ( Fund 
Management Charges) 

0.00 0.00 

 Benefits paid -4.72 0.00 
 Fair value of plan Assets as at end of the Year 120.01 116.92 

 

 Particulars Gratuity (Funded) 

  2022-23 2021-22 
c Net asset / (liability) recognised in the balance sheet   

 Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the Year 120.73 107.26 
 Fair value of plan Assets as at end of the Year 120.01 116.92 
 Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet   
 Net (liability) / assets - Current (0.72) 9.66 
 Net (liability) / assets - Non - current 0.00 0.00 
d Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for 

the year 
  

 Current Service Cost 12.88 26.00 
 Interest Cost on benefit obligation includes Expected return on 

plan assets (net) 
-0.68 1.81 

    
 Total expenses 12.20 27.81 

 
 

 Particulars Gratuity (Funded) 

  2022-23 2021-22 
e Recognized in other comprehensive income for the year   
 Actuarial changes arising from change in financial assumptions (6.90) (1.57) 
 Actuarial changes arising from change in experience 

adjustments 
5.08 (58.26) 

 Return on plan assets excluding interest income   
 Recognized in other comprehensive income (1.81) (59.83) 

 
 Particulars Gratuity (Funded) 

  2022-23 2021-22 
1 Principal Actuarial Assumptions used as at the Balance 

Sheet date : 
  

 Discount Rate 7.50% 7.10% 
 Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets 7.50% 7.10% 
 Salary Escalation Rate 7.50% 7.00% 
 Mortality Rate IALM (2012-

14) Ultimate 
IALM (2012-
14) Ultimate 
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The assumption of future salary increase takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other 
relevant factors such as supply and demand in employment market. The above information is certified by 
the Actuary. 
 
A. Actuarial Risk: It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected. This can arise due to one of the 
following reasons: 
 
Adverse Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will 
result into an increase in Obligation at a rate that is higher than expected. 
 
Variability in withdrawal rates: If actual withdrawal rates are higher than assumed withdrawal rate 
assumption than the Gratuity benefits will be paid earlier than expected. The impact of this will depend 
on whether the benefits are vested as at the resignation date. 
 
B. Investment Risk: For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets, the value of assets 
certified by the insurer may not be the fair value of instruments backing the liability. In such cases, the 
present value of the assets is independent of the future discount rate. This can result in wide fluctuations 
in the net liability or the funded status if there are significant changes in the discount rate during the inter-
valuation period. 
 
C. Liquidity Risk: Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, 
accumulate significant level of benefits. If some of such employees resign/retire from the company there 
can be strain on the cashflows. 
 
D. Market Risk: Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of 
the financial markets. One actuarial assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate. The discount 
rate reflects the time value of money. An increase in discount rate leads to decrease in Defined Benefit 
Obligation of the plan benefits & vice versa. This assumption depends on the yields on the 
corporate/government bonds and hence the valuation of liability is exposed to fluctuations in the yields 
as at the valuation date. 
 
E. Legislative Risk: Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan 
assets due to change in the legislation/regulation. The government may amend the Payment of Gratuity 
Act thus requiring the companies to pay higher benefits to the employees. This will directly affect the 
present value of the Defined Benefit Obligation and the same will have to be recognized immediately in 
the year when any such amendment is effective. 
 

35.  Financial instruments  
 
35.1 Fair Valuation Techniques 
 
The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and 
most relevant data available. The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that 
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date. 
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 Rs. In lacs 

Particulars 
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

Carrying 
values Fair value 

Carrying 
values Fair value 

Financial assets         
Measured at Amortised cost         
Loans (Non-Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loans (Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other financial assets(Non-current) 9.87 9.87 9.87 9.87 
Trade receivables 3586.97 3586.97 3366.31 3366.31 
Cash and cash equivalents 47.71 47.71 49.13 49.13 
Bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents 3.15 3.15 3.00 3.00 
Non-current Investments (Equity Shares - 
others, subsidiary and associates and NSC) 

205.53 205.53 205.53 205.53 

Other Financial Assets (Current) 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 
Total financial assets at amortised cost (A) 3583.24 3583.24 3633.85 3633.85 
          
Financial assets       
Measured at fair value through other 
comprehensive income 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Financial assets N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Measured at fair value through profit and 
loss 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Total financial assets at fair value through 
profit and loss (C )         
Total financial assets (A+B+C) 3853.24 3853.24 3633.85 3633.85 
          
Financial Liabilities         
Measured at amortised cost         
Long term Borrowings 47.77 47.77 63.22 63.22 
Short term Borrowings* 4389.81 4389.81 2191.46 2191.56 
Trade Payables 196.40 196.40 3221.67 3221.67 
Other financial liabilities (Non-Current)   0.00 0.00 
Other financial liabilities (Current) 31.82 31.82 35.63 35.63 
Total financial Liabilities at amortised cost  4665.80 4665.80 5511.98 5511.98 

* Including Current Maturity of Long Term Debt. 
 
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values: 
1) Fair value of cash and deposits, other bank balances, trade receivables, loans, trade payables, and other 
financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of 
these instruments. 
2) Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivables / borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on 
parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics. Fair value 
of variable interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying values. For fixed interest rate borrowing fair 
value is determined by using the discounted cash flow (DCF) method using discount rate that reflects the issuer's 
borrowings rate. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered to be insignificant in valuation. 
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Fair Value Heirarchy 
 

Particulars 
As at 31st         

March 2023 
As at 31st         

March 2022 Level 
Valuation techniques and key 
inputs 

Long term Borrowings*         

Carrying value 47.77 63.22 2 
Discounted cash flow –
observable future cash flows 
are based on terms 
discounted at a rate that 
reflects market risks. Fair value 47.77 63.22 2 

* not including current maturity 
 
There is no instruments like preference shares measured at fair value using level iii technique so no 
sensitivity analysis and reconciliation are not given. 
 
35.2 Financial Risk Management  
 
The Company’s activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks from its operations. The key financial risks 
include market risk (including interest rate risk etc.), credit risk and liquidity risk. The company’s overall risk 
management policy seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on company’s financial performance. 
 
(A) Market Risk: Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flow of financial instruments will 
fluctuate because of change in market prices. Market risk comprises mainly of interest rate risk. 
 
(a) Interest rate risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument 
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Any change in the interest rates environment may 
impact future rates of borrowing. The company mitigates this risk by regularly assessing the market scenario, 
finding appropriate financial instruments, interest rate negotiation with the lenders for ensuring the cost effective 
method of financing. 
 
(b) Interest Rate Sensitivity: The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonable possible change in 
interest rate on financial assets affected. With all other variable held constant, the company’s profit before tax is 
affected through the impact on finance cost with respect to our borrowing as follows: 
 
A change in 25 basis points in interest rates would have following impact on profit after tax calculated on the 
outstanding amount of long term and short term borrowings at the year end. 

Rs. In Lakhs 
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 
Total Borrowings (Non-Current and 
Current) 

4437.58 2257.68 

Change in basis points +25 +25 
Effect on Profit after Tax 11.09 5.64 
Change in basis points -25 -25 
Effect on Profit after Tax -11.09 -5.64 

 
(c) Price Risk: The Company don’t have exposure to securities price risk. 
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(d) Commodity price risk: The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. Its operating 
activities require the purchase of trading goods therefore, requires a continuous supply of certain raw materials. 
To mitigate the commodity price risk, the Company has an approved supplier base to get competitive prices for 
the commodities and to assess the market to manage the cost without any comprise on quality. 
 
(B) Credit Risk: 
Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligation as agreed. Credit 
risk primarily arises from financial assets such as trade receivables, other balance with banks, loans and other 
receivables. 
 
Trade Receivables: - The maximum exposure to credit risk is primarily from trade receivables. The company 
periodically assesses the credit quality of counter parties, taking into the financial condition, current economic 
trends, past experiences and other factors. 
 
The company has a well-defined sale policy to minimize its risk or credit defaults. Outstanding receivables are 
regularly monitored and assessed. Impairment analysis is performed based on historical data at each reporting 
date on an individual basis. 
 
Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as customer failing to 
engage in a repayment plan with the company. 
 
Ageing of the trade receivable is given at Note 13. 
 
(C) Liquidity Risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk, where the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with 
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The company’s approach to 
ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due.  
 
The table below summarizes the maturity profile of company’s financial assets and liabilities based on contractual 
undiscounted payments. 
 

    Rs. In lacs 

Particulars 
31.03.2023 

<1 year 1-5year >5year Total 

Financial assets     
Non-current Investments   205.53 205.53 
Loans (Non-current)    0.00 
Loans (current)    0.00 
Trade receivables 3567.03 19.94 0.00 3586.97 
Cash and cash equivalents 47.71 0.00 0.00 47.71 
Bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents 3.15 0.00 0.00 3.15 
Other financial assets (Non-current) 0.00 9.87 0.00 9.87 
Other financial assets (current) 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total financial assets  
 3617.89 29.81 205.53 3853.23 
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Financial Liabilities     
Long term Borrowings 0.00 47.76 0.00 47.76 
Short term Borrowings 4389.82 0.00 0.00 4389.82 
Trade Payables 196.40 0.00 0.00 196.40 
Other financial liabilities (Non-Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other financial liabilities (Current) 31.82 0.00 0.00 31.82 
Total financial Liabilities  4618.04 47.76 0.00 4659.80 
 

  
 
 Rs. In lacs 

Particulars 
31.03.2022 

<1 year 1-5year >5year Total 

Financial assets     
Non-current Investments   205.53 205.53 
Loans (Non-current)    0.00 
Loans (current)    0.00 
Trade receivables 3315.23 51.08 0.00 3366.31 
Cash and cash equivalents 49.13 0.00 0.00 49.13 
Bank balances other than cash and cash 
equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other financial assets (Non-Current) 0.00 9.87 0.00 9.87 
Other financial assets (Current) 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01 
Total financial assets  3367.37 60.95 205.53 3633.85 

Financial Liabilities     
Long term Borrowings  63.22 0.00 63.22 
Short term Borrowings 2191.46 0.00 0.00 2191.46 
Trade Payables 3221.67 0.00 0.00 3221.67 
Other financial liabilities (Non-Current) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other financial liabilities (Current) 35.63 0.00 0.00 35.63 
Total financial Liabilities  5448.76 63.22 0.00 5511.98 

 
Collateral 
The Company has mortgaged/ hypothecated of its Intangible assets, trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents 
(details as specified in note no. 19 and 20) in order to fulfill certain collateral requirements for the banking/ Other 
Financial Institutions (NBFC) facilities extended to the Company. There is obligation to return the securities to 
the Company once these banking facilities are surrendered.  
 
(D) Capital risk management    
 
The Company’s policy is to maintain an adequate capital base so as to maintain creditor and market confidence 
and to sustain future development. Capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves 
attributable to equity holders. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maintain an 
optimal structure so as to maximize the shareholder’s value. In order to strengthen the capital base, the company 
may use appropriate means to enhance or reduce capital, as the case may be.  
 
The Company is not subject to any external imposed capital requirement. The company monitors capital using a 
gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. Net Debt is calculated as borrowings less cash and cash 
equivalents. 
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          (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 
As at 31st         

March 2023 
As at 31st         

March 2022 

Long term borrowings  47.76 63.22 

Short term borrowings 4389.82 2191.46 

Total 4437.58 2254.68 

Less: cash and cash equivalent 47.71 49.13 

Less: bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 3.15 3.00 

Net debt 4386.72 2202.55 

Total equity  1533.33 1216.69 

Gearing ratio 2.86 1.81 
Note  1. Equity includes all reserves of the company that are managed as capital.  

2. Debt is defined as long and short term borrowings.  
 

36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS  
(RS. IN LACS) 

S. No. Particulars As at 
31.03.2023 

As at 
31.03.2022 

i) Other Claims against the Company not acknowledged a debt 
relating to supplies and service matters 

41.00 40.58 

iii) 
Show cause/demand/notices by excise deptt., service tax, 
income tax authorities being disputed by the company. (net 
demand) 

6.80 1307.18 

  

Based on favorable decisions in similar cases, legal opinion taken by the company., discussions with the 
solicitors, etc., the company believes that there is fair chance of decisions in its favors in respect of all the 
items listed in (ii)   above and hence no provisions is considered necessary against the same. 

Bank Guarantee given to related party 

Name of Party Amount (Rs. In Lacs) 
Ganganagar Vehicles Pvt. Ltd. 5100.00 
Ganganagar Vehicles Pvt. Ltd. 4909.54 

 

 
37. Related Party disclosure under Accounting Standard IND AS-24 “Related party disclosures” notified 
under Companies (Accounting standard) Rules 2006. 
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During the year, the company entered into transactions with the related parties. Those transactions along with 
related balance as at 31st March 2022 and for the year ended are presented below. 
 
List of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year along with nature and volume of 
transactions are summarized as follows: List of related parties and relationship: 
 

 
 
b)   Transactions with related parties:                                               (Rs. In Lacs) 

S.
N. 

Name Nature of Transaction 2022-23 2021-22 

1 Ganganagar Vehicles  
Private Limited 

Opening Balance Dr. 271.26   
Shares Opening Balance  180.50 399.18 
Transaction   

Name of the related party Relationship % of 
holding 

Incorporated in 

Subsidiaries/Associate    

Ganganagar Vehicles Priavte 
Limited 

Subsidiary till 30th Oct 2020,  
Associate Company till 22nd 
Sep 2021 
Thereafter Holding 

51.08% 
42.02% 
 
19% 

India 

Enterprises controlled or are 
under same management with 
reporting enterprise 

   

Ganganagar Automobiles Private 
Limited 

  12.50%  

Argent Leasing and Finance 
Limited 

   

Kota Trucks Private Limited    

GD Automobiles LLP    

Key Management personnel    

Shankar Lal Agarwal Managing Director   

    

Sourabh Agarwal Whole Time Director   

    

Manushree Agarwal Director   

Geetanjali  Company Secretary from 
19.12.2021 

  

Suranjan Upadhyay Company Secretary w.e.f. 
21.07.2022 

  

Relatives of Key management 
persons 

   

Smt. Mala Agarwal    
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Purchase 367.40 751.00 
Sale  250.49 463.04 
Net Payment/Adjustment Cr. 385.97 16.70 
Investment Sale 0 218.68 
Advance Given 6534.67 5220.69 
Advance Repaid 6534.67 5220.69 
Outstanding at the year end    
Shares closing Balance 180.50 180.50 
Creditor/(Debtor) 2.22 271.26 

2 Ganganagar 
Automobile Private 
Limited 

Opening Balance Dr. 0.00 0.00 
Shares Opening Balance  25.00 25.00 
Shares closing Balance  25.00 25.00 

3 Argent Leasing & 
Finance Ltd.(NBFC) 
 

Opening Balance Cr. 22.77 21.79 
Payment 0.00 4.00 
Interest Paid  1.82 1.09 
TDS Deducted  0.18 0.11 
Outstanding Balance(Cr.) 24.42 22.77 

4 M/s Kota Trucks Pvt. 
Ltd. 

Opening  Balance(Dr.) 1.83 0.00 
Opening Balance Unsecured loan 497.82  
Transaction During the year   
Rent (Received) 19.80 19.80 
Purchases 64.03 58.21 

Sales 135.01 59.15 

Net Payment 71.89 0.89 

Loan Repayment 2122.82 530.00 

Loan Received 1625.00 1015.61 

Interest Paid 0.00 13.56 

TDs Deducted 0.00 1.36 

Outstanding at the year end (Dr.) 1.83  

  Unsecured Loan 0.00 497.82 

 GD Automobiles LLP Opening Balance (Cr.) 5.13 0.00 

  Rent 2.36 0.00 

  Purchase 14.43 6.48 

  Sale 3.21 3.07 

  Net payment 13.99  

  Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.00 28.44 

  Outstanding at year end (Cr.) 0.00 5.13 

5 Shankar Lal Agarwal Opening Balance (Cr.) 0.00 71.08 

Director Remuneration 6.00 4.50 

Sale of Share and payment received 0.00 278.81 

Loan Received   

Amount Repaid 0.00 71.08 

Interest (less TDS)   
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Outstanding at the year end 0.00 0.00 

6 Shankar Lal Agarwal 
HUF 

Opening Balance (Cr.) 25.08 184.14 

Loan Repaid 25.08 165.33 

Interest (less TDS) 0.00 6.27 

Outstanding at the year end 0.00 25.08 

7 Sourabh Agarwal Opening Balance (Cr.) 0.00 35.10 

Opening Loan A/c 44.44  

Rent Paid (with GST) 7.08 7.08 

Director Remuneration 12.00 4.50 

Amount Received  0.00 22.50 

Interest Paid (less TDS) 2.93 1.84 

Amount Paid (Loan Repayment) 5.00 15.00 

Loan account cr. Balance  42.37 44.44 

8 Geetanjali (CS) 
Resigned in Aug 

Opening  0.50 0.00 

Salary 1.71 1.50 

TDS Deducted 0.00 0.00 

Outstanding at the year end  0.00 0.50 

9 Sourabh Agarwal 
HUF 

Opening Balance (Cr.) 00354.39 52.05 

Interest (less TDS) 0.00 2.34 

Amount Paid 54.39  

Outstanding at the year end 0.00 54.39 

1
0 

Manushree Agarwal Director Remuneration 24.00 12.00 

Loan Received 44.99 0.00 

Loan Repayment 44.99 0.00 

1
1 

Suranjan upadhyay 
(CS) 

Opening  0.00 0.00 

Salary Paid 2.51 0.00 

Outstanding at the year end  0.30 0.00 

1
2 

Nikita (CS) Opening  0.00 0.22 

Salary Paid 0.00 1.76 

Outstanding at the year end  0.00 0.00 

(V)Relatives to the Key Management:   

1 Smt. Mala Agarwal Opening  0.00 0.00 

Opening Balance (Sec. Deposit) 0.00 0.00 

Rent during the year  0.60 0.60 

Amount Paid 0.60 0.60 

 
Note:  The transaction relating to reimbursement of actual expenses to/from related parties have not 
been considered above below. 

 
38. Details of dues to Micro Small and medium enterprises as per MSMED Act. 2006 as identified by the 
company.   

    (Rs. In lacs) 
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Particulars  2023 2022 

The principal amount due and remaining unpaid to any supplier 
as at the end of each accounting year  

- - 

The interest due an unpaid principal amount  remaining as at the 
end of the each accounting year 

 - 

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of 
the Micro Small and medium enterprises Development Act, 2006 
along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier 
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year. 

- - 

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in 
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed 
day during the year) But without adding the interest specified 
under Micro Small and medium enterprises Development Act, 
2006 

- - 

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the  end 
of each accounting year, and  

- - 

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even 
in the succeeding years , until such date when the interest dues as 
above are actually paid to the Small Enterprises for the purpose 
of disallowance as a deductible expenditure U/s. 23 of the Micro 
Small and medium enterprises Development Act, 2006 

- - 

 
39. Earning per Shares (E.P.S.) 
 

S. No. Particulars 2023 2022 
i) Calculation of weighted average number of face 

value of equity shares of Rs.  10 each 
  

 No. of shares at the beginning of the year. 1000000 1000000 
 Total equity shares outstanding at the end of the 

year 
1000000 1000000 

 Weighted average no of equity shares outstanding 
during the year.  

1000000 1000000 

ii) Net Profit after Tax available for equity shares 
holders (Rs.) 

31528064 24878446 

iii) Basic and diluted earning per shares     
( Rs.) 

31.53 24.88 

iv) Nominal value of equity shares (Rs.  ) 10 10 
 
 
40. Loans and advances include following amounts:  

      (Amount in Lakhs) 
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Name of The Party  Amount outstanding as at 
year end 

Maximum Amount outstanding  
during the year 

2023 2022 2023 2022 
Ganganagar Vehicles Private Ltd. 
Subsidiary till 30th Oct 2020, further 
associate till 22nd Sep 2021 

0.00 0.00 1350.00 121.27 

 
41. (a) The Company was registered u/s 45-IA of the RBI Act 1934 as an NBFC Company besides its other business 
activities. The company has voluntarily made application for surrendering its NBFC status to the RBI vide 
company letter dated 28.06.2019. Further, as per the communication held with RBI and the RBI email dated 18 
December 2020, RBI directed the Company to submit certain compliance applicable on a NBFC Company thereby 
stating to hold the status of NBFC till the application for surrender of Certificate of Registration (COR) is accepted 
and taken on records of RBI. In compliance thereto was made by the Company vide letter dated 24.03.2023 and 
request for approval of surrender of COR. RBI has approved the surrender of Certificate of Registration with effect 

from 22.05.2023 vide its order letter No. प. वि. (न. वि.) सं S169/05/13/0199/2023-24 dated 22.05.2023 subject 
to the fulfillment of certain compliance. Currently the company is not carrying out business of NBFC and continued 
to run its other business activities i.e, trading in commercial vehicle and Petroleum dealership of BPCL as going 
concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
 

 (b) CIC Registration as provided under the Reserve Bank of India Circular No. DNBS (PD).CC. No 200 / 
03.10.001/ 2010-11 dated 17th September, 2010 and related notifications issued in relation of the same, has 
not been acquired by the Company since it has voluntarily made the application for surrender of certificate of 
registration as NBFC. 

42. Impact assessment of the global health pandemic- COVID-19  
The impact of Covid -19 pandemic was felt across the economy and business segments. Consequent to 
significant opening up of the economic activity in the country, the demand for the company’s products has 
improved compared to that during the initial phases of Covid-19 including the lock down period. All the 
business segments of the Company have substantially recovered as at year end. In preparation of these 
financial statements, the Company has taken into account both the current situation and likely future 
developments. 

 
43. The dues outstanding in respect of Income Tax and VAT on account of disputes are as under: 

Name of the Statute Nature of 

Dues 

Demand (Rs. 

In Lakhs) 

Amount paid 

against 

demand (Rs. 

In Lakhs) 

Period to 

which the 

amount 

relates 

Forum where dispute 

is pending 

Income Tax Act, 

1961 

Income Tax 3.74 0.00 FY 2010-11 CIT(A) 

Income Tax Act, 

1961 

Income Tax 3.06 2.29 FY 2017-18 A O 

 
Note: For Financial year 2010-11 CIT (A) 
Income tax Demand for FY 2010-11 or Rs. 3.74 Lac reduced to Rs 11785 plus interest by CIT (A) vide his order 
dated 23.04.2023. Actual liabilities of income tax Rs 11785 plus interest will be booked in FY 2023-24by 
Management.  
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44. No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any 
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign 
entities (“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). 
The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the 
Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on 
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.” 

 
45. Other Additional information related to financial statements.  
                                                               
a. i. The details of Trading goods opening, purchases, sales and closing stock are given as under. 

 
Particulars 2023 2022 

 Qty/No/Ltr Amt (Rs.) Qty/No/Ltr Amt (Rs.) 
Opening Stock     
Comm. Vehicle 80 229885151 81 221813326 
Three Wheelers 0 0 0 0 
MS 12795 1285185 11361 1051741 
HSD 26232 2426949 40080 3479469 
     
Purchases     
Comm. Vehicle 902 2731634719 670 1953310720 
Three Wheelers 0 0 0 0 
MS 111476 11651890 100722 10038889 
HSD 2132411 196038666 799958 72470520 
     
Sales     
Comm. Vehicle 916 2860813687 671 2000967385  

Three Wheelers 0 0 0 0 
MS 110049 11875816 97827 10049711 
HSD 2122918 199815670 811739 75200196 
     
Closing Stock     
Comm. Vehicle 66 183849200 80 229885151 

Three Wheelers 0 0 0 0 
MS 11974 1236038 12795 1285185 
HSD 32532 2942359 26232 2426949 
     
Shortage     
MS 2248  1461  
HSD 3193  2067  

 
b.            (Rs. in Lacs) 

S. No. Particulars  2023 2022 
I C.I.F. Value of Imports 0 0 
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 Raw Material  0 0 
 Stores & Spares 0 0 
 Machinery 0 0 
ii) EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (PAID OR 

PROVIDED) INCLUDING OVERSEAS BRANCHES 
0 0 

iii) Income in Foreign Currency  0 0 
iv) Net dividend remitted in foreign currency/foreign 

intuitional investors 
0 0 

 No. of NRI  share holders 0 0 
 No of shares held by them 0 0 
 Dividend paid (Rs. In lacs) 0 0 
 Year to which dividend relates NA NA 

 
 
iv) VALUE OF RAW MATERIAL & STORES AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED: Not applicable since the company 

is in business of trading and service. 
 
  Additional Regulatory Information 

c. No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company under the   Benami Transactions 

(Prohibitions) Act, 1988,  

d. Borrowing:  

The Company has borrowed from banks or financial institutions (see note 20) on the basis of security of current 

assets and also filed quarterly returns or statements of current assets of by the Company with banks or financial 

institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts  

e. Willful Defaulter: * 

The company is not a willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender: 

* “willful defaulter” here means a person or an issuer who or which is categorized as a willful defaulter by any 

bank or financial institution (as defined under the Act) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines 

on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.    

f. Relationship with Struck off Companies:    

The company has not any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 
or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,  

g. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: 

Charges were registered with Registrar of Company within the statutory period 

Satisfaction of following charges are still in the process and have not been satisfied with ROC:  
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Date of creation of charge/ Date 
of Modification 

Name of Financial Institutions Amount (Rs. In Lacs) 

29-12-2015 HDFC Bank 21.50 
30-05-2012 HDFC Bank 1200.00 
16-10-2015 SBI 500.00 

h. Compliance with number of layers of companies: the company or group does not have any layers of the 
companies, hence the clause is not applicable to the Company. 

i. Disclosure of Ratios: For calculation of ratios, guidelines issued by the ICAI are considered 

Sr. No. Ratio  Numerator 
Denomina

tor 2023 2022 
% of 
Variance 

Reason for  
Variance 

1 
Current 

Ratio 

Total 
Current 
Assets 

Total 
Current 
Libility 1.2 1.12 7.04%  

2 
Debt Equity 

Ratio 

Debt 
consisting of 
borrowings 

Total 
Equity 2.89 1.85 56.17% 

Due to 
increase in 
short term 

loans 

3 

Debt Service 
Coverage 

Ratio 

Net Profit 
after tax + 
interest + 

depreciation 

principal 
repayment 

+ total 
Interest 2.04 2.10 -2.79%  

4 
Return on 

Equity Ratio 

Profit for the 
year less 

Preference 
dividend (if 

any) 
Average 
equity 22.93% 23.25% -3.43%  

5 

Inventory 
turnover 

ratio 

COGS = 
Opening 

Inventory + 
Purchase + 

Direct 
Expense - 

Closing 
Inventory 

Average 
Inventory 

= (Opening 
Inventory 
+ Closing 

Inventory)
/2 13.62 8.64 57.75% 

Due to 
decrease in 

Trade 
payables 

6 

Trade 
Receivable 
Turnover 

Ratio 

Revenue 
from 

operation 

Average 
trade 

receivable 9.55 9.69 -2.24%  

7 

Trade 
Payable 

Turnover 
Ratio 

Cost of 
Purchase = 

Opening 
Inventory+ 
purchases-

Average 
trade 

payable 18.45 8.44 46.44% 

Due to 
decrease in 

trade 
payables 
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Closing 
Inventory 

8 

Net Capital 
Turnover 

Ratio 

Revenue 
from 

operations 
Working 
Capital 33.87 33.53 1.00%  

9 
Net Profit 

Ratio 
Profit for the 

year 

Revenue 
from 

Operations 0.95% 1.08% -12.33%  

10 

Return on 
Capital 

Employed 

Profit before 
tax and 

finance cost 

CE = Net 
Worth + 
Deferred 

Tax 
Liability 48.81% 46.42% 5.15%  

11 
Return on 

Investment 

Income 
Generated 

from 
Investment 

Funds 

Average 
Investmen

t 0.00 19.10% 19.10%  
 

j. No scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the competent Authority in terms of section 230 to 

237 of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore this clause is not applicable to company. 

k. The company has not surrendered or disclosed any income during the year. Accordingly, this clause is 

not applicable to company. 

 l. Corporate social Responsibility activities are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, this clause is not 

applicable to company. 

m. The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial 

year. Therefore, this clause is not applicable to company. 

46. Figures for previous year have been re-arranged/regrouped wherever necessary to make them comparable. 
    

For K. Prasad & Company. 

Firm`s Registration No. 002755N 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  

 

CA Manmohan Mahipal 

(Partner) 

M.No 507113 

UDIN: 23507113BGXDXN9853 

 

Place: Jaipur 

Date: 30-05-2023                   

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

KALYANI COMMERCIALS LTD 

 

Shankar Lal Agarwal Sourabh Agarwal 

Managing Director Whole Time Director &CFO 

DIN: 01341113 DIN: 02168346 

 

Suranjan Upadhyay 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M. No. A16537  
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